NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM
POLICY COMMITTEE

OF THE

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

WILL BE HELD ON

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2019
4:00 P.M.

BOARDROOM
AT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CA 91708



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program
Policy Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, November 7, 2019
4:00 p.m.
Location
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Boardroom

6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91708

Call to Order and Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment
Changes/Additions/Deletions to the Agenda
1. Technical Committee Report (Oral)

2. Action Items
A. Meeting Minutes for August 1, 2019
B. Lower Day Basin Improvement Construction Contract Award
C. 1158 East & West Reservoir Rehabilitation Construction Contract Award
D. Proposed Multi-Year EDU Monthly Rate Adoption for Fiscal Years
2020/21 and 2021/22

3. Informational Items

Regional Contract Update (Oral)

RP-5 Expansion Update and Financial Planning Workshop
2020 Rate Study Update

SAR Upper Agency Flows MOU

PFAS Update

Grants Department Semi-Annual Update

Legislative Update (Oral)

OGMmMoO O >



Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
November 7, 2019
Page 2 of 2

4. Receive and File

Letter to Regional Contracting Agencies re: CBP
Groundwater Recharge/Recycled Water Semi-Annual Update
Planning & Environmental Resources Annual Reports

FY 2018/19 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance Report

Building Activity Report

Engineering Quarterly Update

Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary

IEUA Rate Study Workshop #4 and #5

IGMMOOW>

5. Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager’s Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — TBD

6. Adjournment

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Sally Lee, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby
certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted to the IEUA Website at www.ieua.org and posted in the
foyer at the Agency's main office at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA, on Thursday, October
31, 2019.

%Lée/


https://www.ieua.org/

ACTION ITEM

2A



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program
Policy Committee Meeting

MINUTES OF AUGUST 1, 2019 MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

A meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee was held on Thursday, August 1,
2019, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California. Chairwoman
Tenice Johnson, City of Montclair, called the meeting to order at 4:03 p.m.

ATTENDANCE
Committee Members:

Peter Rogers

City of Chino Hills

Kathy Tiegs

Cucamonga Valley Water District

Jesse Armendarez City of Fontana
Tenice Johnson (Alternate) City of Montclair
Jim Bowman City of Ontario
Debbie Stone City of Upland
Absent Members:
Eunice Ulloa City of Chino
Kati Parker Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Others Present:

Dave Crosley

City of Chino

Amanda Coker

City of Chino

John Bosler Cucamonga Valley Water District
Eduardo Espinoza Cucamonga Valley Water District
Noel Castillo City of Montclair

Katie Gienger

City of Ontario

Shivaji Deshmukh

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Randy Lee

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Shaun Stone

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Craig Proctor

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Cathleen Pieroni

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Laura Mantilla

Inland Empire Utilities Agency




IEUA/RSP - Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of August 1, 2019

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Debbie Stone/City of Upland led those present in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO THE AGENDA
There were no additions or changes to the agenda.

1. TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORT
Noel Castillo/City of Montclair gave an update on the following:

e Regional Contract — Mr. Castillo explained how the term sheets are developed from items
that were identified and scoped. He reported on the progress and stated that twenty-two
items were identified, three items were resolved, 10 issues have term sheets, four have
scoping items, and five items remain for discussion and scoping. Kearns & West Inc. planto
provide a quarterly update to the Committee in October.

e IEUA/Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD) Recycled Water Interconnection Analysis —
Mr. Castillo stated the Technical Committee had good discussions, questions and concerns
regarding the IEUA/JCSD Recycled Water Interconnection analysis. Input was provided to
IEUA staff that they would like to have addressed in the analysis and brought back to the
Technical Committee.

2. ACTION ITEMS
A. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 6, 2019 POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING

Motion: By Peter Rogers/City of Chino Hills and seconded by Jim Bowman/City of Ontario to
approve the meeting minutes of the June 6, 2019 Regional Policy Committee meeting.

Motion carried: Unanimously approved.

3. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. ASSET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

Shaun Stone/IEUA stated that IEUA has been working on the Asset Management Program since
2006 and partnered with GHD. Mr. Stone explained what asset management is and stated that
asset management is doing the right projects, at the right cost, at the right time, as well as,
maintaining levels of service by bringing cost of service down and overall risk to a lower level.
Mr. Stone stated that every asset needs to be managed to its full life cycle. Mr. Stone informed
the Committee of IEUA’s assets, which include six treatment plants, a composting facility, 19
groundwater recharge sites, two sewage collection systems, and approximately 277 miles of
pipelines; totaling about 14,700 assets. Mr. Stone explained that comprehensive asset
management includes: Emergency Response; HR/Training; Geographic Data; Capital Project
Planning; Preventative Maintenance; Predictive Maintenance; Financial Planning; Computerized
Maintenance and Management System (CMMS) and Condition Assessment.




IEUA/RSP — Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of August 1, 2019

He discussed the categories established by the International Standards Organization and stated
that IEUA is in the “Establishing” phase, the goal is to be in the “Enterprising” phase. Mr. Stone
reviewed the three case studies and the cost offset. He further added that the implementation
outcomes allow for better forward planning of repair and rehabilitation and overall rate cost
reduction, such as in the case of the San Bernardino Lift Station. Mr. Stone stated the next steps
are to finalize the assessment findings, plan to achieve “Enterprising” phase by 2024, develop
asset management staffing and resources, and improve CMMS.

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE
Cathleen Pieroni/IEUA provided the following legislative updates:

* The Senate gave final passage to a two-year budget. The legislation increased spending
by $320 million and suspended the nation’s borrowing limits for two years.

* Congress is now on recess until September to handle the actual appropriations bills that
set funding levels for the federal agencies.

® Governor Newsom signed the following bills into law: SB 200 (Monning), AB 756 (C.
Garcia) and SB 307 (Roth).

* Joe Caves from the Conservation Strategy Group recently filed a nearly $9 billion water
bond initiative with the Secretary of State: Wildfire Prevention, Safe Drinking Water,
Drought Preparation and Flood Protection Bond Act of 2020, which is similar to SB 45.
The difference is it includes Chapter 4: $2.2 billion for safe drinking water, protecting
water supply and water quality from climate change.

4. RECEIVE AND FILE

A.

c.

BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT
The Building Activity Report for April 2019 was received and filed by the Committee.

RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION — OPERATIONS SUMMARY
The Recycled Water Distribution Operations Summary for June 2019 was received and filed by
the Committee.

IEUA/ICSD RECYCLED WATER INTERCONNECTION ANALYSIS
The IEUA/JCSD Recycled Water Interconnection Analysis was received and filed by the
Committee.

ENGINEERING QUARTERLY UPDATE

The Engineering Quarterly Update was received and filed by the Committee.

. IEUA RATE STUDY WORKSHOP #3

The IEUA Rate Study Workshop #3 was received and filed by the Committee.

5. OTHER BUSINESS

A.

IEUA GENERAL MANAGER’S UPDATE
e Shivaji Deshmukh/IEUA stated that IEUA received a letter dated July 11, 2019, from the
seven member agencies documenting their questions and concerns regarding the JCSD
Recycled Water Connection component of the Chino Basin Program (CBP). IEUA will
include the letter and IEUA’s response in the next Policy Committee packet. The concerns
identified are sources of water for the CBP, the business case and value. Mr. Deshmukh




IEUA/RSP — Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of August 1, 2019

stated it is important for IEUA and the contracting agencies to continue collaboration
and have consensus. He conveyed that more work is needed to define the project and
that the project will not move forward without that input or potentially additional
analysis.

e 2020 Rate Study: Mr. Deshmukh stated that because of the need for some additional
information related to the connection fee for wastewater and monthly EDU, staff is
recommending that a couple of the rate study workshops be deferred. Christina Valencia
has communicated this to the contracting agencies’ Finance Directors.

B. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING
Kathy Tiegs/CVWD recommended having a report done on Per — and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances
(PFAS) and how IEUA could potentially be impacted.

¢. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
Ms. Tiegs requested a report of the asset management analysis showing the savings by deferring
the maintenance projects versus if they would have been completed.

D. NEXT MEETING — OCTOBER 3, 2019

6. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 4:31 p.m.

Transcribed by:

Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant



ACTION ITEM

2B



|
 Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 31, 2019/November 7, 2019

To: Regional Sewerage Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency oA

Subject: Lower Day Basin Improvement Construction Contract Award
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee recommend authorization and
the Regional Policy Committee authorize IEUA to award the construction contract for the
Lower Day Basin Improvement, Project No. RW15004, to the lowest, responsive bidder,
Ferreira Coastal Construction Co., for the not to exceed amount of $2,988,000.

BACKGROUND

In 2013, IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) approved a series of proposed
recharge enhancement projects under the Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU). The
Lower Day Basin Improvement Project is a part of the RMPU. This project captures and
recharges up to an additional 993 acre-feet of storm water for the Chino Basin region. The
project will modify an adjacent stormwater channel to increase diversion flow rate from 70
cubic feet per second (cfs) to 600 ofs with a 15-feet wide and 10-feet high adjustable
pneumatic diversion gate. This new structure will allow the facility to capture and recharge
higher volumes of stormwater before leaving the region. The project will also add gate
structures to increase and control water storage in the facility’s recharge cells. Carollo

Engineers prepared the construction plans and will continue to provide engineering
services during construction.

On July 11, 2019, IEUA pre-qualified eight general contractors to bid on the project. On
July 22, 2019, IEUA released an invitation for bids to the eligible contractors through
PlanetBids. On October 1, 2019, the following five bids were received:

Bidder’s Name Total Price
Ferreira Coastal Construction Co. $2,988,000
JF Shea Construction, Inc. $3,438,570
Norstar Plumbing and Engineering, Inc. $3,499,000
WA Rasic Construction Company, Inc. $4,559,600
MNR Construction, Inc. $4,737,400
Engineer’s Estimate $3,507,000




Construction Contract Award — Lower Day Basin Improvement Project
October 31, 2019/November 7, 2019
Page 2 of 3

Ferreira Coastal Construction Co. (Ferreira) was the lowest, responsive bidder with a bid
price of $2,988,000. Ferreira was pre-qualified by presenting the required experience
performing similar projects with other utilities and cities showing good workmanship and
responsiveness. Ferreira’s bid forms met the required submittal and demonstrated a good
faith effort to solicit for disadvantaged business enterprise.

This project is 100-percent reimbursed by Watermaster as part of the RMPU project under
Task Order Agreement No. 2 of the Master Agreement of 2014 between IEUA and
Watermaster.

The following table is the anticipated project cost:

Description Estimated Cost
Design Services , $556,300
Preliminary Design (actual cost) : $230,700
Design (actual cost) $241,800
Environmental/Permits/Bid (actual cost) $83,800
Construction Services $194,800
Design Consultant Construction Services (actual cost) $100,000
IEUA Construction Services ‘ $94,800
_Construction $3,256,900
Construction Contract (actual cost) $2,988,000
Contingency (~9%) $268,900
Total Project Cost: $4,008,000
Total Project Budget: $4,008,000

The above total budget is offset with $1.125 million of grant funding from the following:

- $750,000 by the California Department of Water Resources and Santa Ana Watershed
Project Authority through the Proposition 84 Integrated Regional Water Management
Program (Agreement No. 4600010590)

- $375,000 is provided by United States Department of the Interior’s Bureau of
Reclamation through the Groundwater Recharge Yield Enhancement Conjunctive Use
Project for Stormwater Capture (Agreement No. R15AP00151)

The remaining project cost without grants is also approved for low cost financing through

the Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) program. Final financing agreement for

SRF is pending.

The following is the project schedule:

Project Milestone Date
Construction Contract Award November 2019
Construction Completion December 2020

The Lower Day Basin Improvements Project is consistent with the IEUA's Business Goal
of Water Reliability, specifically the Groundwater Recharge objective that IEUA will



Construction Contract Award — Lower Day Basin Improvement Project
October 31, 2019/November 7, 2019
Page 3 of 3

maximize groundwater recharge projects in the region through strategic, cost-effective
partnerships, and development.



R

Lower Day Basin Improvements

Construction Contract Award
Project No. RW15004

Jerry L. Burke, P.E.
Inland Empire Utilities Agency October/November 2019
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N




Inlana Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2

N;




Add New Gate Structure

The Project Wi

Add New Diversion Structure

1

A . . o,
l-‘t \ oSy b g Project Benefit: =
s A ° Increase stormwater recharge to 993 acre-feet per year '
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 3

/-_\—/ ‘ .



Contractor Selection

- ——ee

On July 11, 2019, IEUA prequalified eight contractors.

On October 1, 2019, five construction bids were received:

| Bidder’s Name Total
| Ferreira Coastal Construction Co. $2,988,000
 JF Shea Construction, Inc. $3,438,570
Norstar Plumbing and Engineering, Inc. $3,499,000
WA Rasic Construction Company, Inc. $4,559,600
MNR Construction, Inc. $4,737,400
Engineer’s Estimate $3,507,000

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Project Budget and Schedule

Description Estimated I Project Milestone I
Cost

Design Services $556,300 Construction Contract Award ~ September 2017

Preliminary Design Contract (actual cost) $230,700 Construction Completion September 2018
Design Contract (actual cost) $241,800
Environmental/Permits/Bid/Admin $83,800
Construction Services $194,800
Design Consultant Construction Services (actual cost) $100,000
IEUA Construction Services $94,800
Construction $3,256,900
Construction Contract $2,988,000
Contingency (~9%) $268,900
Total Project Cost: $4,008,000
Total Project Budget: $4,008,000

o

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Recommendation

_

It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee recommend
authorization and the Regional Policy Committee authorize IEUA to award the
construction contract for the Lower Day Basin Improvement, Project No.
RW15004, the lowest, responsive bidder, Ferreira Coastal Construction Co.,

for the not to exceed amount of $2,988,000.

The Lower Day Basin Improvements Project is consistent with the IEUA’s Business Goal of Water Reliability specifically
the Groundwater Recharge objective that IEUA will maximize groundwater recharge projects in the region through
strategic, cost-effective partnerships, and development.

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 6

N




ACTION ITEM

2C



( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 2019/November 2019

To: Regional Sewerage Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency M

Subject: 1158 East & West Reservoir Rehabilitation Construction Contract Award
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee recommend authorization and the
Regional Policy Committee authorize IEUA to award the construction contract for the 1158 East
& West Reservoir Rehabilitation, Project Nos. EN21004/EN22004, to the lowest responsive,

responsible bidder, Spiess Construction Company, Inc., for the not to exceed amount of
$2,715,800.

BACKGRQUND

A 2016 condition assessment of IEUA's five recycled water storage reservoirs identified the 1158
Reservoirs as requiring rehabilitation within five years. During the evaluations, the following
deficiencies were noted: severe corrosion and metal loss at the center support structure, general
corrosion on interior roof support members, random coating delamination, and portions of asbestos
cladding no longer required for current operations not securely affixed to the reservoirs. This

project intends to address the deficiencies and provide a coating system to protect the structures
for 20 or more years.

On September 3, 2019, a request for bids was advertised on PlanerBids. On October 3, 2019, the
following three bids were received:

Bidder’s Name Total Price
Spiess Construction Company, Inc. $2,715,800
Paso Robles Tank, Inc. $2,743,600
Advanced Industrial Services, Inc. $2,952,800
Engineer’s Estimate $2,100,000

Spiess Construction Company, Inc. was the lowest, responsive bidder with a bid price of
$2,715,800. The engineer's estimate was $2,100,000.

Page 1



1158 East & West Reservoir Rehabilitation Construction Contract Award
October 2019/November 201 9
Page 2 of 2

The following table is the anticipated project cost:

Description Estimated Cost
Design Services $27,500
Design Consultant Contract (actual cost) $17,000
IEUA Design Services (actual cost) $10,500
Construction Services $276,200
Engineering Services During Construction $35,600
TEUA Construction Services (~5%) - $135,000
Coating Inspection Services $105,600
Construction $3,254,800
Construction (This Action) $2,715,800
Contingency (~20%0) $539,000
Total Project Cost: $3,558,500
Total Project Budget: $3,561,000
The following is the project schedule:
Project Milestone ‘ Date
Construction Contract Award November 2019
Construction Completion May 2021

The 1158 East & West Reservoir Rehabilitation Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal
of Water Reliability, specifically the Recycled Water objective that IEUA will maximize the use

of recycled water to enhance regional water reliability.



1158 East & West Reservoir Rehabilitation

Construction Contract Award
Project No. EN21004/EN22004

Jerry Burke, P.E.
) Inland Empire Utilities Agency October 2019/November 2019

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

D



Project Location

ek hloteﬂu c a

ol B

N A

| ._“'IH‘I..
“"“I =h0zEreewa: y%

E— ' | — L“_ Sy _‘ -
Inland Empire Utilities LA W sty

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIC

N




The Project

* Interior coating has failed
« Corroded interior roof support

* Scope includes:
~ Interior and exterior coating
— Roof structure support repair
— Asbestos cladding removal
— Code and safety upgrades

Corrosion Damage on Rafters

Coating Delamination on Piping

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N;

[€M]



Contractor Selection

—

On October 3, 2019, three construction bids were received:

Contractor Amount
Spiess Construction Company, Inc. $2,715,800
"Paso Robles Tank, Inc. $2,743,600
Advanced Industrial Services, Inc. $2,952,800
Engineer’s Estimate $2,100,000

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

P



Project Budget and Schedule

Project Milestone
Description Estimated Cost

Design Services $27,500 Construction
Construction Contract Award November 2019

Design Consultant Contract (actuals) $17,000 i i
IEUA Design Services (actuals) $10,500 Sl ez b Al
Construction Services $276,200
Engineering Services During Construction $35,600
IEUA Construction Services (~5%) $135,000
Coating Inspection Services $105,600
Construction $3,254,800
Construction (This Action) $2,715,800
Contingency (~20%) $539,000
Total Project Cost: $3,558,500
Total Project Budget: $3,561,000

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY g



Recommendation

e

It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee
recommend authorization and the Regional Policy Committee
authorize IEUA to award the construction contract for the 1158 East
& West Reservoir Rehabilitation, Project Nos. EN21004/EN22004,
to the lowest, responsive bidder, Spiess Construction Company,
Inc., for the not to exceed amount of $2,715,800.

The 1158 East & West Reservoir Rehabilitation Project is consistent with JEUA’s Business Goal of Water Reliability,
specifically the Recycled Water objective that IEUA will maximize the use of recycled water to enhance regional water reliability.

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

B

)]



ACTION ITEM

2D



A N

( "~ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 31/November 7, 2019

To: Regional Sewerage Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency M

Subject: Proposed Multi-Year EDU Monthly Rate Adoption for Fiscal Years 2020/21
and 2021/22

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Regional Technical and Policy Committees (Regional Committees) review
and make recommendation to the IEUA Board of Directors to approve the proposed multiyear Equivalent

Dwelling Unit (EDU) Monthly rate for Fiscal years (FYs) 2020/21 and 2021/22 for the Agency’s
Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance fund.

BACKGROUND

Fiscal year 2019/20 is the final year of the 5-year rates adopted by the IEUA Board of Directors (the
Board) in 2015 for the Agency’s Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance fund. The adoption
of multi-year rates proved beneficial to both the Agency and its member agencies in terms of
predictability to lessen Proposition 218 requirements, providing revenue stability, and moving rates
closer to full cost of service recovery, consistent with the IEUA Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility.

In January 2019, Carollo Engineers, Inc. (Carollo) was contracted to conduct an update of the rate study
performed in 2015. The scope of the study included a review and evaluation of the Wastewater, Water
Resources, and Recycled Water Programs. A key objective of the study is to achieve revenue stability
for each of the programs to adequately support short term and long term projects as identified in the
Agency’s planning documents, like the Integrated Water Resources Plan, Recycled Water Program

Strategy, Water Use Efficiency Plan, and Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP). The scope of
the study includes:

® Regional Wastewater EDU cornection fee: A one-time charge imposed on new or upsized
meters or connections to compensate for the cost of providing system capacity. This source of

revenue supports capacity expansion and improvement of the regional wastewater system to meet
future growth.

¢ Regioral Wastewater monthly Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) Rates: This monthly rate
supports the cost associated with operation and maintenance of the Agency’s Regional

Wastewater recycling plants, associated rehabilitation and replacement costs, and certain debt
service.



Proposed Multi-Year EDU Monthly Rate Adoption for Fiscal Years 2020/21 and 2021/22
October 31, 2019/November 7, 2019
Page 2

e Recycled Water Program Rates: The rates support costs associated with operations and
maintenance of the Agency’s recycling facilities, groundwater recharge basin operating costs not
reimbursed by Chino Basin Watermaster, and debt service costs. Recycled water provides the
region with a reliable and affordable local water supply, reduces reliance on limited imported
water supplies, and supports the region’s water portfolio.

e Water Resources Program Rates: support the management and distribution of imported water
supplies, development and implementation of regional water user efficiencies, water resource
planning, and regional water supply programs.

e One Water Connection Fee: supports future expansion and improvement of the Agency’s
regional water system which is comprised of potable, recycled water, and groundwater recharge
supplies.

e Evaluation of the impact Agency Rates and Fees of the Chino Basin Program.

The Agency has held five rate workshops facilitated by Carollo, from February to October 201 9. During
this period, as a result of further review and discussion on the Wastewater Connection Fees and Monthly
EDU rate, staff recommended to pursue more in-depth flow and loads study for updating the EDU rate
assumption and implement a two-year rate with inflationary adjustments to the Monthly EDU rate until
the required study is complete.

During the last rate workshop held on October 16, the City of Fontana requested an early adoption of the
EDU Monthly rate to allow meeting Proposition 21 8 and San Bernardino County Tax Assessor deadlines
for inclusion in next year’s property tax roll.

The evaluation of other proposed multi-year rates and fees for the Agency’s Regional Wastewater,
Recycled Water, and Water Resources programs will continue with a targeted adoption date in either
February or March 2020, with an effective date of July 1, 2020 for all rates.

Regional Wastewater Program Rates

The Regional Wastewater Program is comprised of the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC)
fund and the Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) fund. The RC fund records the
capital, debt and administration activities related to the acquisition, construction, expansion,
improvement and financing of the Agency’s regional water recycling plants, large sewer interceptors,
energy generation, and solids handling facilities. Key revenue and funding sources for the RC fund
include: EDU connection fees, property taxes (65% allocation of total tax receipts), grant and loan
proceeds.

Key revenue and funding sources for the RO fund include: EDU Monthly charges, property taxes, and
reimbursement from the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) for labor and
operating costs. Major expenses include operating costs for the collection, treatment, and disposal of
wastewater, maintenance and capital replacement and rehabilitation (R&R) costs of regional facilities
and infrastructure, organic management activities, including the Agency’s 50 percent share of the [IERCA
composter, and debt service costs. The only rate recommended to be adopted in November 2019 is the
monthly EDU charge.



Proposed Multi-Year EDU Monthly Rate Adoption for Fiscal Years 2020/21 and 2021/22
October 31, 2019/November 7,2019
Page 3

EDU Monthly Rate

EDU rate is a monthly charge imposed on all regional wastewater system connections. This service
charge supports operational, maintenance and administrative costs related to the collection, treatment
and disposal of wastewater throughout the Agency’s service area and unincorporated areas that receive

service. It also covers R&R cost of regional wastewater facilities and infrastructure, and debt service
costs.

The Agency’s goal was to propose rates to cover the next five fiscal years. Discussions during Regional
Contract negotiation suggested that it would be more prudent to recommend two-year rates to provide
time to complete a flow and load sample study to update the assumptions that define an EDU, revise
Exhibit J of the Regional Contract, and reevaluate in unison monthly EDU rates and wastewater
connection fees.

The proposed rates for FYs 2020/21 and 2021/22 represent an increase of three percent each year to
support the costs on the Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance fund. These rates were the
rates projected during the budget preparation and adoption of the biennial budget for Fiscal years
2019/20-2020/21. If approved, the proposed rates will be effective on July 1% as shown in Table 1:

Table 1: Proposed Multi-Year EDU Volumetric Rates

Rate  FY2019/20 FY 2020/21

FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
_ Descripti-o_r_a Current Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed
Regional Monthly '
Waste_vyater  EDU _ $20.00 \ $?O.60 ) $21.?2 ]

Program

To be updated after completion of flow
and load sample study

The cost of service trend since the implementation of the five-year rates and the proposed rates for
Fiscal years 2020/21 and 2021/22 is represented in Figure 1:

Figure 1: EDU Monthly Rate Cost of Service

$30
$25
$20 e P Lﬁﬂ
$15 43 g :
10 : 8.99 ' $19.84
g s S1402 51603  S1573  sise3 G189 94 19
Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
I COS - R&R Projects $2.43 $3.81 $3.44 $5.52 $7.58 $6.19 $1.97
COS - 0O&M $14.02 $16.03 $15.73 $15.83 $18.99 $19.44 $19.84
==4==EDU Volumetric Rates $15.89 $17.14 $18.39 $19.59 $20.00 $20.60 $21.22
Key Budget Assumptions

Total revenues and other funding sources in the Wastewater Operations fund are estimated at $85.7
million and $87.6 million for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21, respectively. This includes $2.4 million of
grant receipts for the South Archibald Trichloroethylene (TCE) Plume Clean-Up project. Table 2



Proposed Multi-Year EDU Monthly Rate Adoption for Fiscal Years 2020/21 and 2021/22
October 31, 2019/November 7, 2019
Page 4

summarizes the Wastewater Operations fund proposed major revenues and other funding sources for
FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21.

Table 2: Wastewater Operations Fund Major Revenues and Other Funding Sources

Major Fumﬁfg Sources FY FY
($Millions) 2019/20  2020/21

Includes EDU rate of $20.00 in FY 2019/20
Monthly EDU $67.8 $70.0  and 3% increase in FY 2020/21 (to be
determined by the 2019 Rate Study).
13 11 Grant proceeds for the South Archibald
s ’ ’ TCE Plume Clean-Up project.
9.5 9.5 Maintain the $9.5 million allocation as
i i ’ adopted by the Board on June 15, 2016.

f;’;t (R; lm bensemcat froly 4.1 4.2 IEUA operation of the IERCA composter.

= Includes interest revenue, contract cost
Other 3.0 2.8 .
reimbursement, and lease revenue.

*Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

Key Assumptions

Major expenses in the Wastewater Operations fund include operating and maintenance expenses,
capital R&R project costs, organics management activities, and debt service costs. Total expenses
and other uses of funds are $96.2 million in FY 2019/20 and $99.9 million in FY 2020/21. Proposed
expenses and other uses of funds for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 are shown in Table 3.



Proposed Multi-Year EDU Monthly Rate Adoption for Fiscal Years 2020/21 and 2021/22
October 31, 2019/November 7, 2019
Page 5

Table 3: Wastewater Operations Fund Major Expenses & Other Uses of Funds
Major Uses of Funds FY FY Key
($Millions) 2019/20  2020/21  Assumptions
Includes
employment,
chemicals
- b |l > utilities,
((Hzlclt;ons & Maintenance $62.2 $63.6 | professional
: and contract
labor costs,
and other
O&M costs
Includes the
South
Archibald
TCE Plume
Clean-Up
project
Based on the
TYCIP
Includes
principal and
interest for the
2017A bonds
and SRF loan
for the water
quality
laboratory
Inter-fund
transfers for
capital project
support to the
Administrative
Services and
share of the
RP-5
Expansion
project and
CCWRF Asset
Management
Improvement
project

O&M project costs 5.8 6.4

Capital Rehabilitation &
Replacement (R&R) project costs

259 21.0

Debt Service 14 1.4

Other 0.9 7.5

A total of $25.9 million in capital project costs is budgeted in FY 2019/20 and $21.0 million is
projected for FY 2020/21. Major capital projects are listed in Table 4.



Proposed Multi-Year EDU Monthly Rate Adoption for Fiscal Years 2020/21 and 2021/22
October 31, 2019/November 7, 2019
Page 6

Table 4: Wastewater Operations Fund Major Capital Projects
FY 2021/22
Major Projects ($Millions) FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21 to

FY 2023/24

D _ Jechs M 2o 5§ 3 11 ¢}
RP-1 .I\llfll anical Restoration $8.9 $1.0 $9.9
Upgrades
RP-4 Influent Screen Replacement 2.9 29
IP_1 Primaryv Ef 4 ARARTO
RP-1 ] um.y; Effluent Conveyance 27 ) 27
Improvement
RSS Haven Avenue Repair & 2.0 40 6.0

TYCIP
Total

‘ Replace from Airport to Mission
SCADA Enterprise System 2.0 3.5 3.0 85
RP-4 Process Improyements 1.9 1.0 32 6.1
All Other Capital Projects 5% 11.5 17.5 71.7
$25.9 $21.0 $23.7 $107.8

The projected Wastewater Operations fund ending fund balance is estimated at $65.9 million and
$53.6 million for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21, respectively. The projected decrease in fund balance is
due to contributions to the Wastewater Capital fund for the Wastewater Operations fund share of the
RP-5 Expansion and planned R&R projects, such as the CCWREF Asset Management and
Improvements project costs. Figure 3 represents the trend in ending fund balance.

Figure 3: Wastewater Operations Fund Reserves by Type

» 990
5 $80
g $70
$60
$50
$40
$30
$20
$10
S0

Actual Actual Actual Proposed Proposed Forecast

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22

® Operating Contingencies ™ Rehabilitation/Replacement

® Debt Service & Redemption = Sinking Fund



Proposed Multi-Year EDU Monthly Rate Adoption for Fiscal Years 2020/21 and 2021/22
October 31, 2019/November 7, 2019

Page 7
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2019/20 AND 2020/21 BIENNIAL BUDGET
REGIONAL WASTEWATER OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)
2016/2017  2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021  2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024
AMENDED  ADOPTED ADOPTED
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET FORECAST
REVENUES
User Charges $56,597 $62,144 $64,743 $68,158 $70.366 $72,653 $75,020 $77,466
Cost Reimbursement JPA 3,675 3,981 3,892 4,065 4,227 4,396 4,572 4,755
Contract Cost Reimbursement 70 64 93 66 66 66 66 66
Interest Revenue 538 965 800 1,700 1,300 1,200 1,300 1,500
TOTAL REVENUES $40,881 $67,155  S69.,528 $73,988 $75959  $78,315  $80,958 $83,787
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax Revenues - Debt /Capit al, $9.549 $9.549 $9.549 $9.549 $9.549 $9.549 $9.,549 $9,549
State Loans 7.531 11,310 4,000 0 0 0 0 0
Grants 11,780 3,142 5,360 1,261 1,135 0 0 o}
Other Revenues 611 248 795 909 909 909 909 909
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $29,470 $24,248 $19,704 $11,718 $11,593 $10,458 $10,458 $10,458
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $32,335 $28,718  $30,529 $33,985 $35,261 $37.433 $39,003 $40,495
Contract Work/Special Projects 11,048 7.544 14,297 5,800 6,425 4,015 3,940 5215
Utilities 5329 5,806 6,248 6,022 8,266 6,423 6,584 6,751
Operating Fees 1,443 1,519 2,268 1,953 2,015 2,080 2,143 2,206
Chemicals 4,180 3,880 4,813 4,867 5,013 5,163 5318 5,478
Professional Fees and Services 2,252 3,587 4,272 4,723 4,226 4,353 4,437 4,582
Biosolids Recycling 4,007 4,044 4,601 4,384 4,515 4,651 4,790 4,934
Materials & Supplies 2,199 1,992 2,226 2,019 2,064 2,126 2,190 2,256
Other Expenses 887 2,621 3,600 4,277 4,231 4,322 4,422 4,524
TOTAL EXPENSES $63,684 $59.710  $72,858 $68,034 $70,020 $70,570 $72,831 $76,444
CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Construction & Expansion (WIF $12,557 $23,781 $21,277 $25,988 $21,047 $6,726 $6,775 $10,246
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $12,557 $23,781 $21,277 $25,988 $21,047 $6,724 $6,775 $10,24¢
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $16 ($26) $0 $0 $0 $1 $0 $0
Interest 200 179 175 655 641 620 597 573
Principal 0 172 177 756 771 791 814 857
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $214 $325 $352 $1.412 $1.412 $1.412 $1,412 $1,430
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution ($181) ($1.826)  ($1.809) ($4.598) ($11,010) ($4,22¢) ($2,702) ($2.011)
Debt Service 265 123 123 123 (2,14¢)
Operation support to GG for Non-Capit al Projects (649) (455) (2,176) (1.307) (279) (1,016) (705)
Capital - Connection Fees Allocation 0 5,454 5,717 4,785 1,879 2,255 3,599
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) ($181) ($2,475) $3,190 ($792) (57.409) ($2,502)  ($1,339) ($1.243)
FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss) $13712 $5,113 ($2.065) ($10,519) {$12,335) $7.564 $9,058 $4,862
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 58,012 71,724 76,837 76,428 65,909 53,574 61,137 70,195
ENDING FUND BALANCE JUNE 30* $71,724 $76837  $74,772 $65,909 $53,574 $61,137 $70,195 $75,057
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingies $20,038 $18,590 $22,988 $21,323 $21,931 $22,058 $22,753 $23,896
Rehabilitation/Replacement 19,624 18,094 16,785 10,783 10,783 10,783 10,783 10,783
Debt Service 787 1,204 1,307 1,412 1.412 1,412 1,430 1,430
Sinking Fund 31,275 38,948 33,692 32,390 19,448 26,884 35,228 38,947
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $71,724 $76,837 $74,772 $65,909 $53,574 $61,137 $70,195 $75,057

*Numbers maynot tie due to rounding



INFORMATION
ITEM

3B



RP-5 Expansion Project Update &
Financial Planning

Project Nos. EN19001/EN19006

L
e

= ———,L 4
[N N

Christiana Daisy
() Inland Empire Utilities Agency Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
M October 2019/November 2019



The Project

- e

Liquids Treatment Expansion ($97.3M)

+ Headworks with Fine Screens

* Primary Clarifiers

« Aeration Basin Modifications

e 22.5 MGD Membrane Bioreactor

Solids Treatment Facility ($98.6M)
» Thickening
» Digestion
+ Dewatering

Common to Both ($85.9M)

* QOdor Control

» Electrical and SCADA

« Gas Conditioning and REEP
( . Offsite Facilities

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N



Project Budget and Schedule

EN19001 and EN19006 —

Design Services $23,402,612 Design
Consultant Design Contract $19,068,704 &9 Consultant Design Contract Award May 2017
Other Design Services $4,333,908 &9 30% Design Completion December 2017
Construction Services $36,550,000 *.d 50% Design Completion July 2018
(E:f;?]g?jé Ec?c?nsemces During $12,500,000 fw’ 90% Design Completion June 2019
@ Final Design Completion October 2018
Construction Management Services $21,050,000 >
_ _ Construction
CLEE oS IRctonSSiices $£1000:000 Construction Bid Phase October 2019
Constructlon. _ $2:f‘;i’58;50’goo Construction Contract Award April 2020
Caihction(Estmate) O Solids Facility Completion April 2023
1 ~ [s)
ESENETEy C Go) j41.0100,000 Liquids Construction Completion April 2024
Total Project Cost: $362,797,612
Total Project Budget: $340,000,000

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT -

N



Transitioning to Construction

Upcoming Items
* October 15: 100% Design Completion
* October 31: RP-5 Expansion Bid Release
« November 18: Construction Pre-bid Workshop

* November 20: Contract Awards
— Construction Management Services
— Engineering Services During Design (Parsons)
- Construction Trailer Contract Award

» January 23: Contractor Bids Due
« March 18: Construction Contract Award

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

P



The Construction Team

( Prequalified Electrical Subs
Iniand Erpire Utilities Agency .
) A MUNICIPAL WATLR DISIRICT b4 Hel 'X
« Mass
. ] . ¢ Morrow Meadows
4 Prequalified Firms 4 Prequalified Contractors . Southemn

A ARCADIS

C car~lia

"5’2,53;?3‘ Prequalified System Integrators
- ¢ Prime Controls
Pyl @Klewn +  Rovisys

« TSI

%Il’nmil:h. @ - Wunderlich-Malec
, Preselected Manufacturers
JACOBS +  Centrisys (Centrifuges)
*  Duperon (Coarse Screens)
*  EnviroCare (Fine Screens)
+ FKC (RDT’s)
PARSONS * Neuros (Aeration Blowers)
» S8l (Aeration Diffusers)
() Infand Empire Utilities Agency *» Suez (MBR)
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N




The Financial Model

Financials

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N




Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan

RP-5 Expansion _
j:: Total RP-5 Expansion cost
_ $360M

160

Millions

140
120
100 | i ‘ 4

80

60 125 wiry R

40 i | — :
& 65 — | | I

20 |
o4 32 L
9 12 14 8 |
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

i RP-5 Expansion ®TYCIP

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



RP-5 Expansion Financing

- —eER

Funding Source m RP5 Expansion Financing

Pay Go $80.0 22%
WIFIA' Loan 178.0 49%
SRF2 Loans 101.5 28%
Grants 0.5 -
Total Project Funding $360.0

"Water Infrastructure Finance & Innovation Act
2State Revolving Fund

Higher connection fee revenue will increase pay-go and
reduce loan amounts

( Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N




RP-5 Expansion Cash Flow

RP-5 Cash Flow

- 140

Millions

- 120

Millions

- 100
80
60
40
20

0 —_— E:-0

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

—RP-5 Cost
( Inland Empire Utilities Agency 9
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N




RP-5 Expansion Cash Flow and Funding Sources

- e

RP-5 Cash Flow

r 140

-
B
o

(7] [7:]
= =
S 2
= 120 120 £
100 - 100

80 80

60 - 60

40 L 40

20 20

0 —T Lo

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

== Pay-go Future Pay-Go SRF Loan WIFIA —RP-5 Cost

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

e ———



Existing Annual Debt Service

Suocl|ilin

35

30

25

20

0
-

10

890C
2902
9902
§90C
902
€902
2902
1902
0902
6502
8502
1502
9602
5502
1£'114
€50C
(4114
3174
0S02
6¥0C
8v0c
A 114
14174
14114
oz
4114
roe
34174
0roc
6€0C
8€0¢
L1€02
9€02
S€0C
ve0e
£€€0C
(4174
€02
0€02
6202
8202
1202
920¢
§¢0¢
vzoz
€202
(44114
24114
0z0Z
6102
810¢
2102
910z

Existing SRF and other

m Existing bonds

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

O



8902

1902

9902

$902

v90Z

£902

7902

1902

0902

6502

8502

i 1502

9502

§502

¥50Z

£502

4 2502

| 1502

I 0502
602

8v0z

107

9v02

$0Z

02

£v02

| oz
, Loz

00z
6202
8202
1802
9£0Z
$£02
¥£0Z
€202
7502
1£0Z
0£02
6207
8202
£202
9202
§20Z

$14M

=
(=]
(e o]
N
&
o)
=
S
o
5
L=
o
m
o
@
el
©
E
)
»
L
=
o
1

Annual Debt Service

inancing

€¢0e
(44114
(34114
020z
6102
8102
102
9102

20
15
10

5

SUuolilinN

and annual debt service

RP-5 Expansion f

# RP5 debt service

Existing SRF and other

m Existing bonds

veoz -

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

O



inancing and

Future f

annual debt service

$140M

>
_
(4b)
>
O
O
(€]
o
>
3=
(&)
(40}
o
(40}
@)
i
o
e

$103M

Estimated Future Borrowing $243M

Recycled Water interties

SuolI

$13M

Annual Debt Service

m Other future debt

RP5 debt service

Existing SRF and other

m Existing bonds

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

O



Considerations to Mitigate

B M.

= Continue to pursue grant funding opportunities
= Evaluate refinancing/bundling options of existing debt

= Consider back loading new borrowings to level debt service costs

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N.




8902
1902
9907
§902
90z
£90Z
7902

| 190z

0902

6502

| esoz

 ss0z

N 9502

502
¥50Z

| es0z

| z50Z
| 150z

0502

N evoz

1 svoz

1 oz

N 9oz

S0z

Y0z

€702

oz
1oz
00z
6£02

8202

1802

9202

€02

ye0z
€20z

7202

1£02

0£02

6202

8202

1202

920z

5202

vzoz

€207
20z

1202

0202

6102

8102

2102

010z

| Debt

ncipa

ri

gP

600

400
300
200
100

o
o
)

W

suoljj

tsta

Ou

m Other borrowing

5 Expansion

u RP-

m Outstanding debt

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

O



Debt Coverage Ratio (DCR)

14.00x

12.00x

10.00x

L
(o
©
=
)
>
O
O

©
(o
@)

ol
>

5

=
@

=
)
o
@
I
x

Lo

BT

==
&
=
o

e
©

©
=

0

O

a

8.00x

6.00x

4.00x

P D S G G SN

2.00x

0.00x

8902
1902
9902
§90C
902
€902

8 2902

1902
0902
6502
8502
1502
9502
§502
¥s0T
€502
[4°{ir4
1502
0so0z
6¥02
8v0z
A4 114
9¥02
¥z
14474
evoe
[44174
(34174
(14174
6€02
8€0C
A174
9€02
§€0T
veoT
€20z
Te0T
Leoz
0€0z
6202
820¢
1202
920z
§20z
124114
€e0e
(4474
(24174
0zoz
6102
810z
L0z
9102

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

O



Financing Timeline

—

SRF' loan WIFIA? loan
« June 2019: Funded list for FY 2020 « August 2019: Application submitted
« August-September 2020: estimated « Evaluation and review with EPA

final contract « April 2020: estimated final contract

1State Revolving Fund ANater Infrastructure Finance & Innovation Act
Inland Empire Utilities Agency .

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N



INFORMATION
ITEM

3C



2020 Rate Study Update

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
/w October/November 2019



2020 Rate Study

FY 2020/21 Proposed Rates/Fees
Recycled
Wastewater \ One Water Monthly Recycled Water Water
Connection Fee Connection Fee Water Direct Use Recharge
As July 1 : MEY I\ AF

FY 2019/20

Adopted $6,955 $20.00 $1,684 $1.04 $490 $550

FY 2020/21 $7,164 $20.60 $1,735 $1.06

FY 2021/22 $7,379 $21.22 $1,787 $1.08 TBD
TBD 2020

FY 2022/23 $1,841 $1.10 2°§° gate Rate

Y To be reviewed based on tudy Stud
PR the sewer use evaluation results $1,896 $1.12 /
FY 2024/25 $1,953 $1.14

( Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N



2020 Rate Study

& < <.
& % x& .
Q‘& @Q' W S
<P @% N ,5\.6 Q'b
Mo N O & %
& & DY N
& & 2 ¥
& & s¢$ K& 2 &
2 2 A N
& & ) R S
. 7 / D <<?/ ) <
S 4 a, G 2 1O
2 Xy XY & & S &
‘%3 %f’ {f’ X 0°® stbqg NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR
$ & S ° x 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
g )
AN < S~ S S SR 1 & & < & ,,,&9
A D < v $
0Q ¥ ®) (,’0\ 4 \V’Q
© 5 e & <«
« Q,b ,@ '\ 7/ 4
& F B N O X
) ©7 & X ) “\"
NN ol Sl ¥
» (&£ \k ¢ 9 &
& & ¥ >
( Infand Empire Utilities Agency & < (\b QV' o “8’ \@Q
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY @ @ 3 \$ %v g QQ
N



INFORMATION
ITEM

3D



E; " Inland Em ire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 31, 2019/November 7, 2019

To: Regional Sewerage Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency M
Subject: Santa Ana River Upper Agency Flows MOU

This is an information item regarding the Santa Ana River Upper Agency Flows Memorandum of
Understanding,

BACKGRGUND

In May 2013, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), Orange County Water District (OCWD),
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (SBVMWD), and Western Municipal Water
District (WMWD), along with seven other partners began work on the Upper Santa Ana River
Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP). The purpose of the HCP is to address the

numerous endangered and threatened species’ permitting issues associated with water supply
projects in the upper Santa Ana River Watershed.

As work on the HCP is approaching completion, this MOU was developed to memorialize and
reaffirm the commitments of the four Santa Ana River Watermaster parties. These commitments
include working to continue to work together in a collaborative manner on water supply projects
along the Santa Ana River (SAR) consistent with the 1969 SAR Judgment, and to coordinate
operational management of wastewater discharges to the river in support of habitat management
strategies, such as those within the framework of the HCP.



( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N

Date: November 20, 2019

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 11/13/19

Executive Contact: Christiana Daisy, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Subject: Santa Ana River Upper Agency Flows Memorandum of Understanding

Executive Summary:

In May 2013, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), Orange County Water District (OCWD),
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (SBVMWD), and Western Municipal Water
District (WMWD), along with seven other partners began work on the Upper Santa Ana River
Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP). The purpose of the HCP is to address the
numerous endangered and threatened species’ permitting issues associated with water supply
projects in the upper Santa Ana River Watershed.

As work on the HCP is approaching completion, this MOU was developed to memorialize and
reaffirm the commitments of the four Santa Ana River Watermaster parties. These commitments
include working to continue to work together in a collaborative manner on water supply projects
along the Santa Ana River (SAR) consistent with the 1969 SAR Judgment, and to coordinate

operational management of wastewater discharges to the river in support of habitat management
strategies, such as those within the framework of the HCP.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Approve the Santa Ana River Upper Agency Flows Memorandum of Understanding; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Agreements.

Budget Impact Budgeted @m):N - Amendment (wN): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

There is no impact to budget with this action.

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
Not Applicable

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On May 20, 2015, IEUA's Bord of Directors approved a Memorandum of Understanding for
Participation in the Development of the Santa Ana River Multiple Species Habitat Conservation
Plan.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

The development of the Memorandum of Understanding does not qualify for compliance with
CEQA Guidelines. However, as projects are defined and implemented they will be subject to
environmental evaluation.

Business Goal:

The Santa Ana River Upper Agency Flows Memorandum of Understanding supports IEUA’s
business goal of Water Reliability, of implementing an integrated water resources management
plan providing a reliable and cost-effective water supply and promoting sustainable water use
throughout the region.

Attachments:
Attachment 1 - Santa Ana River Upper Agency Flows Memorandum of Understanding

Board-Rec No.:



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT,
SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT AND
WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

REGARDING COORDINATED MANAGEMENT OF THE SANTA ANA RIVER FLOWS

This Memorandum of Understanding (‘MOU”) is executed as of xxx, 2018 (“Effective Date”), by
and among, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), Orange County Water District (OCWD), San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (SBVMWD), and Western Municipal Water District
(Western MWD), collectively referred to herein as “Parties” and individually as “Party”.

Recitals / Objectives

1.

The purpose of this MOU is to memorialize the commitment of the Parties to develop, plan
and implement strategic and coordinated Sana Ana River (“SAR”) tributary flow
management and to enhance local water resource project development.

The Parties will work together within the framework of the 1969 SAR Judgement and any
supporting or incorporated supplemental Agreements.

The Parties desire to develop SAR operational management strategies that will support
the maintenance of existing habitat as identified by the current efforts underway in the
multi participant SAR Habitat Conservation Plan while supporting the development of
additional water supply projects, including but not limited to, water recycling and
stormwater capture within the upper and middle SAR watershed.

The Parties desire to develop a coordinated and equitable approach that takes into
consideration water rights and wastewater discharge obligations along the SAR along with
current and anticipated regional water resource and habitat needs.

The Parties desire to enter into this MOU to further collaborate to define a program that
would provide water supply and habitat benefits to all Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have agreed to execute this MOU as of the effective date.

Draft Version: March 18, 2018



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT,
SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT AND
WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
REGARDING COORDINATED MANAGEMENT OF THE SANTA ANA RIVER FLOWS

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Name Date

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Name Date

SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Name | Date

WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Name Date

Draft Version: March 18, 2018



INFORMATION
ITEM

3E



_
PFAS
Board Workshop

() Inland Empire Utilities Agency Pietro Cambiaso
/______”‘.i‘i:‘__/ October 2019/November 2019



SIGM UP FOR MEWSLETTERS

E-EDITION SUBSCRIBE NOW fos Aﬂgﬂes Times

r .‘A
SUBSCRIBE + SUBSCRIBER SERVICES

~~v . - : b
News Local News Sports Things to do Busincss Obituorics Opinion SUBSCRIBE NO ( f,\ ] I - () l{\ I —
. Fyes @ W I A AL \

TRENDING: Lateston wildfives  SBbar shooting death  Veterza being deported  How Skaggs gotdrugs  Rehab cer TUESDAY, OCTORER 15, 2019 + RANIMESOOM/CALIFORNTA

Water sources
across the state
have traces of
toxic chemicals

NEWS ENVIRONMENT

Results of San Bernardino County wells tested for Pl

16 county agencies ordered to test 45 wells for the chemicals

THE ORANGE COUNTY SIGN UP FOR NEWSLETTERS

E-EDITION
< f ) @ @ @ @ REGISTER ‘SUBSCRIBE + SUBSCRIBER SERVICES
North OC South OC Sports OC Varsity Things To Do Obits Opinion Search

Veteran being deported  How Skaggs gotdrugs  Golinside TBN site  Kron Street Castlz  Disneyland Resort

LATIMES COM Los Aﬂgtlff- Times

KATEF

NEWS ENVIRONMENT
\\'ri PFAS toxins found in drinking water throughout Southern California

‘Forever chemicals’ rapidly emerging as a potential heaith threat,
ada

00000 T S —

Sheisper o
kewwn g
athvam

Ly Dugany

UBER
RIPS
SETUP
ATLAX

wf wager lor chemacals a1 10 rasye Ui £
r T CHETICLET
P oflen SIS i
fee B

LPTETL. X
eoees. che AT i

|

pe— —
U FENTAGLHE remnt iratvene w40 FrcDofition S, hos ol 0 sorerall, T v, Soms o e Aom ot 1 Uiday thit crmciei o= S8041 0 L savee Tl

Firefighting foam leaves toxic plume

Barmnhosy.
Tle cnsdcsd sue de



What are per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS)?

__—

 Alarge group of manufactured chemicals

— Resistant to heat, water, and oil PFAS
— Wide variety of industrial and consumer uses
Polyfluoroalkyls | Perfluoroalkyls

— Potential adverse human health effects

— Persistent in the environment

PFOA
PFOS

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




PFAS in the environment and exposure

Consumer Products l

Human Exposure

.

Transfer to Infants

* Breast milk
+ Cord blood
() Inland Empire Utilities Agency . - Environment E. M. Sunderland et al (2019)
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4

N;



Drinking Water Regulatory Requirements

« USEPA

— Lifetime Health Advisory: PFOA + PFOS = 70 ng/L-ppt (2016)

- CADDW
— Notification Level PFOA = 5.1 ng/L-ppt (August 2019)
— Notification Level PFOS = 6.5 ng/L-ppt (August 2019)
— Response Level PFOA + PFOS = 70 ng/L-ppt (July 2018)EZ)| Revision (Fall 2019)
— Assembly Bill 756: Expands notification requirements to customers (2020)

=) | USEPA or CA Possible Enforceable Maximum Contaminant Level - MCL (2022)

( W Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




PFAS Testing Challenges

« Sampling
— Field samplers
— Sampling equipment
— Ambient

* Analytical
— Instruments and solvents
— Approved Method

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 6



IEUA Monitoring Data

Recycled Stormwater Effluent
Water Local Runoff] Discharge

PFOA (ng/L-ppt) 12— 14 ND — 43

PFOS (ng/L-ppt) | ND -2 ND - 14 ND -5

( inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Potential Impact to IEUA

« Compliance

» Laboratory Testing

* Pretreatment and Source Control

* Groundwater Recharge Program

« Organic/Compost Recycling Program
« Capital Improvement Program

* Operational

* Financial

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N 8




Treatment Technologies

Short Chain Long Chain Other
Treatment PFAS PFAS Contaminants Challenges
Removal Removal Removal
Granular PFAS fate during thermal $-$3
Activated Carbon regeneration
Powdered Cannot be used in a flow $$
Activated Carbon & & through bed
Background water effects
lon Exchange H B e $5$
Membrane High energy requirement

B & iy Membrane fouling $35%

Separation Concentrate mgmt

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




IEUA Response
» Compliance RW monitoring | R—

 Voluntary monitoring O Lot Recommenctiony
— Collaboration with SAWPA
« OEHHA Toxicology report review
— Intertox, EMWD, OCWD, SVMWD, WMWD
* Engagement with regulators
— Comment letters to Governor and DDW - o
 Collaboration with other Agencies and Associations |
— CBWM, MWD, CASA, ACWA, WateReuse

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

10
B -




INFORMATION
ITEM

3F



Grants Department Semi-Annual Update
Board Update

b

() Infand Empire Utilities Agency Jesse Pompa, P.E., BCEE
/w/ October 2019/November 2019



Grant & SRF Loan Funding Programs Overview

$200
5180 State Grants = $250M
160
216 Federal Grants = $58M
T $140
_g $120 $113.9 SRF Loans = $165M
=
£ $ico Total Grants + Loans = $473M
o
£
§ $80
8 e $4.0
3,‘;’ $60 $116.4
©
L 4'!\
“ »40 $50.8 $65.8
$20 $48.2
S0 $7.6 $93 506 L 57.2 $3.1
Recycled Water Wastewater Groundwater Drinking Water ~ Water Conservation Renewable Energy

State Grant ® Federal Grant SRF Loan

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2




Active Grants & SRF Loans

Grant/l.oan Agreement Status . 0pen Funding Agreements
($ millions) " ¢80
ST b=
— S$5.7
g
= $60
E
-§ $50 -
=]
5 $40
=
@ $65.2
S %30 26
Y
(G) %22
$23.4 T -
S0 — _ =502
m Completed Funding Agreements $15.1 $10.6 ‘ .
= Open Funding Agreements SO $1.3 ~ $1.5 $0.0
Recycled Water Wastewater Groundwater Drinking Water Watar Renewable
Conservation Energy

State Grant ®Federal Grant = SRF Loan

(V]

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER BISTRICT




Current Funding Applications R O R
($ Millions) %

Amount
Fun Agency & T P t Na
I e S )

SAWPA Grant IEUA-ICSD Intertie (WRCWRA) $2.6
CWC Water Storage

2 Invest. Program (WSIP) Chino Basin Program (CBP) $206.9 .
USBR Grant Chino Basin Program (CBP) Pre-Design Report (PDR) $0.3 ;],'d,-,w L.fc,,-;g_»,
EEE USBR Grant WaterSMART Water & Energy Efficiency $0.3 = : / . 2,
CNRA Grant Wetlands Education Center Expansion $1.5 g Chino Basin
n SWRCB- LOAN RP-5 Liquids Tr:e‘atment Expansion and RP-5 Solids $101.5 Program

Treatment Facility
SWRCB- LOAN  IEUA-ICSD Intertie (WRCWRA) $33.1
BEEl  SWRCB-LOAN  RMPU Construction- Wineville, Jurupa RP-3 $8.8
“ SWRCB- LOAN RP-1-1158 Recycled Water Pump Station Upgrades $6.7
SWRCB- LOAN Baseline Extension Project {Village of Heritage) $6.7

11 SWRCB- LOAN RP-5 Recycled Water Pipeline Bottleneck _$73.1
SWRCB- LOAN  RMPU Construction- Lower Day '$2.9
SWRCB- LOAN RMPU Montclair Basin Improvements $1.8
SWRCB- LOAN  Philadelphia Force Main Improvements $20.0
SWRCB- LOAN RP-1 Disinfection Improvements $8.5
| 16 | EPA- LOAN RP-5 Expansion $178.3

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

B s RP-5 Expansion




State Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan Projects on SWRCB

Fundable List -2018 — Present ($Millions

2018 SWRCB SRF Loan Fundable List
Project
RP-1 1158 Pump Station Upgrade
RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottleneck

Baseline Extension (Village of Heritage)
IEUA JCSD RW Intertie Project

2019 SWRCB SRF Loan Fundable List
RMPU Wineville/Jurupa/RP-3 $8.8 $0.0 $8.8
RMPU Lower Day $2.9 $0.0 $2.9
RMPU Montclair $1.8 $0.0 $1.8
RP-5 Expansion Project $101.5 $0.0 $101.5

2019 SWRCB SRF Loan Fundable List Subtotal $115.00 300 $115.
Grand Total $150.5f  $11.6 $162.1

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 5

e

Green Project

status resulted in
$11.6 million of
SRF Loan Principal
Forgiveness (PF)
between 2018 and
2019 Fiscal Years




Total Interest Savings

Sulors) e

|_____Funding [ Interest Rate Interest Cost

Bond 30-Year & 35-Year 3.60% $493.4 $343.4
Total Bond Interest $343.4
SRF Loan 30-Year 1.80% $315.1 $95.5

SRF Loan Principal = $315.1M
EPA WIFIA Loan 35-Year 3.11% $178.3 ' $116.8

Total Loan Interest $212.3
Total Interest Savings 5$131.2

Total Principal = $493.4M $400 ——— . _

EPA WIFIA Loan Principal = $178.3M

$350
e SRF Loan Terms $300

— 30-year at 1.80% (50% of the §$25°
State general obligation bond £ %20

. =
rate at 3.60%). 3150 —
$100 : e ——
« EPAWIFIA Loan Terms Interest
$50 -
— 35-year at 3.11% .
] Bond SRF & WIFIA Loan
() Inland Empire Utilities Agency ® Interest Cost Interest Savings



Climate Change Action Plan (CCAP)

- ——eeR

* Planning Department
updated the CCAP to align
with SWRCB requirements

— Greenhouse gas (GHG)

emissions

i
%y
o]

GHG Emissions {Thousand of MT CO,e}
N -
o f=]

~——.
-
-
-
-
~———
c———
_____
~——
-
- -
-
-~
LY
~—.
--
-

— GHG reduction goals . -
— Project objectives updated S s .
 Robust CCAP enhances I NI i i
. ) IEUA GHG Emissions from 2007 — 2018 and Projections to 2050
project scoring for SRF loan
applications

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

—  E———




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4A



Cucamonga Valley
Water District

July 11, 2019

MONTCLAIR

Mr. Shivaji Deshmukh
General Manager

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Re: Chino Basin Program
Dear Mr. Deshmukh,

The undersigned Contracting Agencies would like ta thank you and the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEVA) staff for your efforts associated with the development of the Chino Basin Program (CBP).
Addressing the Basin management priorities recognized as a part of the CBP is a commendable and
laudable goal. The Contracting Agencies have committed to working collaboratively, and in good faith, to
identify issues of common concern as well as goals and solutions which are of common benefit, as stated
in the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) jointly executed earlier this year. The purpose of this letter
is to request responses to key questions and concerns identified by Contracting Agencies that need to be
clearly evaluated and considered as the next step of the CBP.

Source Water

The Contracting Agencies request clarification regarding the source water to be used over the 25-year
term of the program. The CBP relies on exporting advanced treated recycled water. Prior to any
substantial engineering work, each source of available water, volume anticipated, and related costs
should be identified. This includes the specific IEUA Contracting Agencies whose base entitlement will be
utilized, if that source is planned as an integral part of the CBP.

Business Case

Currently, the annual operations and maintenance (O&M) costs for the CBP facilities are incorporated into
the IEUA Rate Study and are assumed to be absorbed into future IEUA rates. The Contracting Agencies
request that O&M costs related to the CBP be evaluated separately as a part of the CBP and not be
incorporated into IEUA rates. The annual operating components and maintenance costs for the CBP must
be considered as part of the evaluation of the economic viability of the CBP.

Additionally, the Contract Agencies seek to understand the present day value of the water to be exported
to the State for environmental purposes. A large volume of water, generated within the Basin, is planned
to be dedicated to the CBP. Growing demands raise the question: What is the value of keeping this water
in the Basin?



The Contracting Agencies request a thorough analysis of the “no project” aiternative(s) in order to fully
evaluate and consider the financial impacts of the CBP grant and compare these to potential alternative
approaches that address local requirements when they are needed.

Broad concerns regarding the CBP remain around the risks of long-term operating commitments, impacts
on the Basin, and entering into a long-term commitment involving State environmental purposes. in order
to continue with a collaborative process to the benefit of the public we serve, as intended in the MOU
and as needed to successfully move this project forward, we respectfully request your consideration and
response on the aforementioned topics.

Sincerely,

(signatures on following pages)



Dave Crosley
Water and Environmental Manager
City of Chino

Nadeem Majaj, P.E.
Director of Public Works/City Engineer
City of Chino Hills

%/7/"7 rox Litve & WY

Chuck Hayes

Public Works Director

City of Fontana

—— — &mr‘_¢_ >
Noel Castillo

Public Works Director/City Engineer
City of Montclair

el

Scott Burton
Utilities General Manager
Ctty of Ontario

)

tﬂlv.w‘v’a J—J«dy-—a
Rosemary Hoerning

Acting City Manager
City of Upland

rd
/%4 M C
John Bosler

General Manager
Cucamonga Vailey Water District



Dave Crasley
Water and Environmental Manager
City of Chino

Nadeem Majaj, P.E.
Director of Public Works/City Engineer
City of Chino Hills

Chuck Hayes
Public Works Director
City of Fontana

Noel Castillo
Public Works Director/City Engineer
City of Montclair

Scott Burton
Utilities General Manager
City of Ontario

Rosemary Hoerning
Acting City Manager
City of Upland

John Bosler
General Manager
Cucamonga Valley Water District



6075 Kimball Avenue * Chino, CA 81708

Inland Empire Utilities Agency P.O. Box 9020 e Chino Hills, CA 91709
TEL (909) 993-1600 ¢ FAX (909) 993-1985
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT www.ieua.org

N

July 23, 2019
RE: Chino Basin Program
To the Inland Empire Utilities Agency Regional Contracting Agencies:

Thank you for your July 11, 2019, letter requesting additional information on key items of the Chino Basin
Program (CBP). We appreciate your continuing participation as we move forward to ensure the process
is collaborative and transparent. Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) is committed to working
cooperatively with our stakeholders to address the items raised in the letter regarding the source of
supply, the value of water, and the long-term operating financial commitments for the CBP.

It is important to note that we are currently in the preliminary planning efforts with our consultants to
determine preferred alternatives that will define the CBP. We are still evaluating the best options for the
design and structure of the program. The ongoing workgroup meetings are scheduled to provide a forum

to ensure all questions are addressed before asking the Regional Contracting Agencies (RCA) to commit
to a final plan.

Your letter had several specific questions and requested clarifications, including:

The Contracting Agencies request clarification regarding the source water to be used over the 25-year
term of the program.

The information being gathered by IEUA’s consultant, Brown and Caldwell, for the Preliminary Design
Report (PDR) will help prioritize the most viable alternatives for source water, taking into account the
RCA’s preference that additional water be purchased to meet the requirements of the 1969 Judgment
without affecting RCA base entitlements. The intent of the PDR, which is expected to be finalized in early
2020, is to identify what facilities are needed, where the facilities could be located, potential available
water sources, and expected costs involved.

Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD) was identified in prior workgroup meetings as an initial
potential partner for source water. The IEUA-JCSD Recycled Water Interconnection Benefit Analysis is the
first detailed discussion on source water that will be presented at the July 25™ Regional Technical
Committee meeting. As we identify additional water sources that meet the PDR needs, they will be
presented at future workgroup meetings to gather feedback and develop consensus. We agree that final

CBP design efforts will not commence without a consensus from the RCA on the water supply sources and
local agency agreements.

The Contracting Agencies request that O&M costs related to the CBP be evaluated separately as a part
of the CBP and not be incorporated into IEUA rates.

IEUA has designed its current rate study to ensure potential operations and maintenance (O&M) costs for
the CBP are separate and not used in the determination of any possible adjustments to the current rates.
Once consensus on the most viable design of the program is achieved, potential CBP-specific O&M cost

Water Smart - Thinking in Terms of Tomorrow

Paul Hofer Jasmin A. Hall Kati Parker Michael Camacho Steven J. Elie Shivaji Deshmukh
President Vice President Secretary/Treasurer Director Director General Manager




analyses will be presented to the workgroup for input and feedback. Any rate adjustments that result
from the 2020 Rate Study will not include any costs associated with the CBP beyond the planning phase.

Additionally, the Contracting Agencies seek to understand the present-day value of water to be
exported to the State for environmental purposes... what is the value of keeping this water in the basin...
the Contracting Agencies request a thorough analysis of the “no project” alternative(s).

The CBP financial modeling is recognized by our staff as a priority in determining the overall viability and
value of the CBP. Based on the input received, along with new information from the PDR process, staff is
currently working to update and refine the analysis presented at CBP Workgroup #3 on February 27, 2019.
A consideration for the RCA is to designate a subgroup to work with IEUA staff and economists to refine
the baseline “no project” alternative. Upon completion, an additional third-party review can be
conducted on the financial analysis by IEUA’s financial consultant (PFM) or others.

We look forward to working together on the CBP. IEUA will continue to develop the planning scenarios
collaboratively with the CBP workgroup and develop analyses that provide the clarity requested by the
RCA. We value your continued participation, input and partnership in the development of the CBP. If you
have additional comments or questions, please contact me at 909.993.1730 or sdeshmukh@ieua.org.

Sincerely,
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

S QoL

Shivaji Deshmukh, PE
General Manager



RECEIVE AND
FILE

4B



Groundwater Recharge/Recycled Water
Semi-Annual Update

Regional Technical Committee — Oct 31, 2019 Andy Campbell

() A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Policy Committee - November 7, 2019 GWR Recharge Coordinator / Hydrogeologist

Inland Empire Utilities Agency




Groundwater Recharge Annual History

55,000 1
50,000 g e - S . - e S
. 45000 I~
= ;
&
e 000 - b 4 =
< Z
¢ 35000 3~ +— ——
3 ‘
@ 30000 - + e ‘ ) |
- i . Through
E 25,000 5 —— et Oct13;
§ 20,000 - —4 S ——— 019_
] el
<
@
& 15000 3 — —
10,000 3 : ——
: M B
5,000 -
j — 4 — rr=— —— .
FY | FY YoOFY | FY FY :
05/06 | 06/07 | 07/08 ' 08/09 & 09/10 | 10/11 | 11/12 | 12/13 | 13/14 | 14/15 15/16 | 16/17 | 17/18 | 18/19 | 18/20
MWD imported Water 33,705 | 32,968 @ - - 5000 | 9,465 | 22,560 | - 795 - - 12,129 | 33,763 | 67868 | 12,455,
“#Stormwater and LR (excludes Non-Repl. | 12.999 | 4,669 | 10,129 | 7,472 | 14,274 | 17,051 | 9,266 | 5298 | 4,284 | 7,996 | 9,233 | 11,574 | 4,493 | 12,861, | 138.3 |
% Recycled Water 1304 | 2989 | 2340 2,684 | 7,210 | 8065 | 8634 | 10,479 | 13,593 | 10,840 | 13,222 | 13,934 | 13,212 | 11,542. | 3,8946 |

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2




Historical Monthly Deliveries (FY 2005/06 to FY 2019/20)

6000

5000

4000

3000

Acre-Feet/Nionth

2000

1000

0 1] T L] L] L] L] ¥ ¥ L] l - T 'I = L] . 1]

Jul2005 Jul2006 Jul2007 Jul2008 Jul2009 Jul 2010 Jul2011 Jul2012 Jul2013 Jul2014 Jul2015 Jul2016 Jul2017 Jul2018 Jul 2018

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Stormwater/Dry Weater Flow Recycled Water Imported Water




Groundwater Recharge FY 2018/19

6,000

5,000 — L - I

=
@
2
[ ]
S
<
— 4,000
[V
(8)
S
3 .
w» 3,000 —
A
9 i
= |
= 2,000 —
>
[2a]
. -
= 1,000 =
i =g
o -
o =z o o o 2 > 2 = = > v
9 2 3 > & 5 3 e 5 =5 & S
N g [} N N N
S -] S S S N S N ) = S S
= [ Pt = = 1) furd =
.. Oct2018 | Nov2018 | Dec2018 | Jan 2019 | Feb2019 Mar 2019 | Apr2019 [May 2019 Jun 2019 [ Jul 2019 | Aug 2019 | Sep 2019
Lm MWD and Other Imported Water 00 0.0 0.0 185 1040 : 1893 | 10229 | 4278 | 46899 | 44259 | 4637.9 | 20740
e e e et e e e oS8T |, TELS | AO899 | 44253 | 46373 | 4
!' and LR (excludes Non-Repl.| 368.8 9589 | 12188 | 30785 | 3932.2 | 21774 | 1386 795.9 309 443 54.3 36.8
| WRecycled Water 860.2 11507 | 9310 646.9 86 5041 | 10345 | 9144 | 12168 | 10759 | 9530 | 10862

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




40,000
+% Rainfall above average

35.000

30,000

25,000

20,000

Volume (Acre-Feet)

15,000

10.000 ‘ — =i
5,000 | —
0]

EY05/08 FYOE/07 FYOT/08 FYOS/09 FY09/10 FY10/11 FY11/12 FY12/13 FY13/14 FY14/15 FY15/16 FY18/17 FY17/18 FY 18718 FY19/20

= RW Direct Use 7,538 10,040 10,404 13372 17304 16650 20,596 21,825 24,621 22,547 19,370
= RW Recharge 1303 2,881 2,340 28584 7208 8,028 8634 10479 13,593 10,840 13,222

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 5

N.

THROUGH

AUGUST

16,803 4,878
11,542 2,020




Basin Cleaning Activity — Ely Basin (July-Aug. 2019)

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N




Ely Basin Cleaning




Basin Cleaning Activity — Banana Basin (July 2009)

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 8

N



o

Z e - R "\'\\q'\\.\\‘
CRNEARESE R SHRRE -

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N

B



Basin Cleaning Activity — Etiwanda Debris Basin (Sept. 2019)

Sep 23,2019 12:05:33 PM

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 1 O



GWR/RW Semi-Annual Update

- R

Questions?

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N



RECEIVE AND
FILE

4C



- r——R

Planning & Environmental Resources
Annual Reports

() Inland Empire Utilities Agency Pietro Cambiaso
Al October 2019/November 2019




FY18/19 Building Activity

Ontario
1,208 EDUs
(36%)

(13%)

Montclair
191...

South Service North Service
Area Area
1,724 EDUs 1,663 EDUs
(51%) (49%)
. Fontana
647 EDUs
(19%)
Chino Hills Z
151 EDUs
(4%)
Chino CVWD
365 EDUs 384 EDUs
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (11%) (12%)
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT EDU = Equivalent Dwelling Unit
N 2

Partial EDU rounded to the nearest whole number



Regional Contractin

Projected Building Activity (EDUs)

8,000

7,000

6,000

5,000

# Residential (EDUs)

2019 Ten Year Growth Forecast: 52,795 EDU
2020 Ten Year Growth Forecast: 51,069 EDU

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N

4,000 i
3 gL A
3,000
2,000 -
1,000
0

7 7 & v 15 16 71 1% 12 20
1010\ 101«,\ 10-,,1\ 1013\ 10'1"“ 1015\ 107_6\ 1011\ 101%\ 101_9\

Commercial/Ind (EDUs)

g Agencies EDU Projection

10-Year EDU
Growth =

‘orecast

;gﬁ_(.:ntclair
ST _-ﬁ".[ lys

Chino

2:881 EDUs

Chino Hills
452 EDUs

2
4

S

CvwD
11,400 EDUS

Ontario

A LA FDEs



Regional Water Use Trend

300,000
260,432 . 247,465
250,000 e 236,578
230,812 P 227,586
212,195 217,103 e N\ 218,71971 ——y
Py T 228,483 o NG 203,391
200,000 [ 215,803 N\ _— N\ 200,366 . 188,817
5 204,959 T 210,154 184,060 " "N
= 196,633 N .,
5 150,000 i |
s h
O |
&
S !
< 100,000 | * 17% reduction
from FY 13/14
usage
50,000 * 7% reduction
from FY17/18

- | 5 2 - N N o w — - ‘-
0 =i e 1578 2L e e - = otk i _| = = S A N = l

FY01/02 FY02/03 FY03/04 FY04/05 FY05/06 FY0s/07 FYo7/08 FY08/09 FY09/10 FY10/11 FY11/12 FY12/13 FY13/14 FY14/15 FY15/16 FY16/17 FY17/18 FY18/19

Note: Total Water Use Data includes imported water, surface water, groundwater, recycled and desalter production.
H iliti - ich IEUA crouns ratar s -Te
Inland Empire Utilities Agency Excludes iEUA groundwater recharge
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

e




Regional Water Use Trend By Source

250,000
m Chino GW Other GW Imported ® CDA  m Other Local Water*  m Recycled Water Direct Use

200,000 . . .

a
(o
>..
©
&
iL. 150,000
|
o
o
®
o
w
e 100,000
3]
<
i I I I I I I
FY13/14 FY14/15 FY15/16 FY16/17 FY17/18 FY18/19
Inland Empire Utilities Agency * Water purchased from other local water companies (such as SAWCo or WECWC) and surface flows
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N



Recycled Water Deliveries

40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000

20,000

15,000
10,000
5,000 I

FY 06-07 FY 07-08 FY 08-09 FY 09-10 FY 10-11 FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 17-18 FY 18-19

10,048 16,057 | 16,656 | 20,556 | 21.840 | 24659 19,397 16,803

Total 13,029 13493 16,045 23265 24,684 29,190 32,319 38252 33690 32,619 33411 34,642 28,345

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

/N’

re-Feet Per Fiscal Year

A o
2t

&

o




Electricity Usage

100,000
90,000
80,000
70,000
60,000
50,000

40,000

Electricity Usage (MWh/yr)

30,000

20,000

10,000

0
10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 17/18 18/19

Fiscal Year
inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT -

s




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4D



O

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 31, 2019/November 7, 2019

To: Regional Sewerage Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency M

Subject: FY 2018/19 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to review.

BACKGROUND

The item was presented as an informational item at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on
September 18, 2019.



( % Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY
/

Date: September 18, 2019 ;?N\
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manag
Committee: Finance & Administration | 09/11/19

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Fiscal Year 2018/19 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and
Budget Transfers

Executive Summary:

The budget variance report presents the Agency's financial performance through the fourth
quarter ended June 30, 2019 and various related analyses are provided in the attachments.

The Agency's total revenues and other funding sources were $245 million, or 87 percent of the
fiscal year budget of $281 million. The unfavorable variance is due to lower than anticipated
grant and loan receipts which are primarily reimbursable in nature and are dependent upon
related capital project expenditures.

The Agency's total expenses and other uses of funds were $221 million, or 79 percent of the
fiscal year budget of $280 million. Lower than budgeted administrative and operating expenses
coupled with delayed capital project execution account for the positive variance.

The net change of the unaudited total revenues and other funding sources over the total expenses
and other uses of funds for the fiscal year is an increase of $24 million.

Staff's Recommendation:

The Fiscal Year (FY) 2018/19 fourth quarter budget variance, performance goals updates, and
budget transfers is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

Budget Impact Budgeted wny:N Amendment (v/x): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted).

The net change of the total revenues and other funding sources over the total expenses and other
uses of funds is an increase of $24 million for the quarter ended June 30, 2019.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - = = Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The quarterly budget variance report is consistent with the Agency's business goal of fiscal
responsibility to demonstrate the Agency has appropriately funded operational, maintenance,
and capital costs.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Exhibit A - Q4 Budget Variance Summary and Detail Report
Exhibit B - Business Goals and Objectives Report by Initiatives
Exhibit C-1 - Summary of Annual Budget Transfers in the Fourth Quarter
Exhibit C-2 - Summary of the GM Contingency Account Activity
Exhibit D - Project Budget Transfers for Capital & Non-Capital Projects
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint

Board-Rec No.: 19216



(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 1 of 4

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Background

Subject: Fiscal Year 2018/19 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goals Updates, and
Budget Transfers

The Budget Variance report presents the Agency’s financial performance through the fourth
quarter ending June 30, 2019, and includes the following highlights:

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES

Overall, the Agency's total revenue and other funding sources were $245.1 million, or 87 percent
of the fiscal year budget of $280.7 million for the quarter ended June 30, 2019 (Exhibit A detail).
The following section highlights key variances:

Recycled Water Sales — Total recycled water direct sales were $7.7 million for 16,803-acre
feet (AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $5.5 million for 11,542-acre feet (AF), a
combined total of $13.2 million or 28,345 AF sales. Total deliveries of 36,700 AF (23,000
AF Direct and 13,700 AF Recharge) were budgeted for the fiscal year. Sales demand for
direct use and groundwater recharge varies depending on weather patterns, water use
conservation efforts, reuse supply, and basin availability. This year’s wet winter conditions
impacted deliveries due to less demand for recycled water and reduced recharged deliveries
to the groundwater basins because of stormwater capture.

Property Taxes — Tax receipts at the end of the fourth quarter were $53.0 million or 110.8%
of the amended budget. General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the San Bernardino
County Tax Assessor were $36.7 million and "pass through" incremental Redevelopment
Agencies (RDA) taxes were $16.3 million. Property tax receipts are budgeted based on
valuation projected by the county, increased home sales, and anticipated adjustments in
property tax distribution due to the dissolution of the redevelopment agencies.

Connection Fees — Total connection fees receipts were $28.8 million or 87.4 percent of
the budget. Receipts include $22.4 million for new regional wastewater system connections
(EDU), and $6.3 million for new water connections (MEU). The number of new EDU
connections reported through the fourth quarter were 3,392 EDUs compared to the annual
budget of 4,000 EDUs and the total new water connections were 4,600 MEUs compared
to the 4,000 budgeted MEUs .

Grants & Loans — Total grant and loan receipts were $7.9 million, or 18.3 percent of the
fiscal year budget. Included is $3.6 million of State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan for San
Sevaine Basin Improvements and $2.2 million for the regional water quality laboratory.
Grants and loan receipts are primarily reimbursable in nature and as such are dependent
upon related capital project expenditures. The annual grants budget of $14.8 million
included $6.7 million for Northeast/Southern project in the Recycled Water fund, $5.4
million for the new water quality laboratory in the Regional Wastewater Operations and
Maintenance fund and $2.1 million for Santa Ana River Conservation & Conjunctive Use
Program (SARCCUP) project in the Water Resources fund. Grant receipts consist of



Page 2 of 4

reimbursements from federal and state programs may contain pass-through funding for
other agencies. State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan proceeds annual budget of $28.6 million
included $9.0 million for Recharge Master Plan Update in the Recharge Water Fund, $7.9
million for Northeast/Southern project in the Recycled Water Fund, $7.7 million for the
RP-5 Solids Treatment and Liquid Expansion projects in the Regional Wastewater Capital
Improvement fund, and $4.0 million for the new water quality laboratory in the Regional
Wastewater Operations and Maintenance fund.

TOTAL EXPENSES AND USES OF FUNDS

The Agency's total expenses and uses of funds were $220.7 million, or 78.8 percent of the $280.0
million budget, including the budget amendment for open encumbrances carried forward from the
prior fiscal year and approved by the Board on September 19, 2018. Key expense highlights for
the quarter ending June 30, 2019 include:

Administrative Expenses

Professional Fees & Services — Total expenses were $8.1 million, or 67.1 percent of the
year to date budget. The positive variance can be attributed to the timing of contract
services deferred such as: rehabilitation of clarifiers and aeration basins; repairs and
calibration of critical compliance equipment and treatment process; and contractor and
consultant support for project management and administrative services. A portion of the
unspent budget was included in the encumbrances to be carried forward to FY 2019/20.

O&M (Non-capital) Projects — O&M and reimbursable project costs were $10.3 million
or 34.9 percent of their year to date budget. The favorable balance is mainly due to lower
spending on the TCE Plume Cleanup project and the Santa Ana River Conservation &
Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP). IEUA's participation in SARCCUP is limited to
conservation efforts, as a result, expenditures were much lower than the FY 2018/19
budget.

Operating Expenses

Operating Fees — Spending in this category was $11.5 million, or 85.6 percent of the
budget. The majority of the expense is the non-reclaimable wastewater system (NRWS)
“pass-through” fees from Sanitation District of Los Angeles County (SDLAC) and Santa
Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA). The category also includes $3.0 million of
readiness-to-serve (RTS) obligation pass-through to MWD.

MWD Water Purchases — Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
(MWD) pass-through imported water purchases was $45.5 million or 105.9 percent of
budget. Imported water deliveries were 64,741 AF compared to the annual budgeted
quantity of 50,000 AF. The shift by some member agencies to imported water use from
local supplies due to water quality issues accounts for the higher deliveries. Water
purchases from were offset from deliveries by a $1.3 million (13,010 AF) water
management local resources programs credit from MWD.



Page 3 of 4

Non-Operating Expenses

e Capital Projects — Total capital project expenditures through the end of the fourth quarter
were $55.3 million or 63.3 percent of the year to date budget of $87.4 million. Favorable
variance in capital spending is largely driven by delay in contractor work, and design
recommendation reviews, as well as extended request for proposals and subsequent
contract award delay. Capital project costs related to the Regional Wastewater program
through the fourth quarter were $45.0 million, or 87 percent of the $51.9 million annual
program budget. Recycled Water capital projects accounted for $6.8 million, or 42 percent
of the $16.2 million annual program budget.

A detailed explanation of significant revenue and expenses are included in the attached Exhibit A.
FUND BALANCES AND RESERVES

The net change of the total revenues and other funding sources over the total expenses and other
uses of funds for this quarter to date is an increase of $24.4 million.

Table 1 provides an overview of the fiscal year budget variance in revenues, expenses, and fund
balance.

Table 1: Fiscal Year and Year to Date (YTD)
Revenues, Expenses, and Fund Balance ($Millions)
Quarter Ending June 30, 2019

. FY 2018/19 Actal Yo
Operating Amended YTD .Budget
Budget Used YTD

Operating Revenue $154.1 $153.3 99.4%

Operating Expense ($169.5) ($143.0) 84.4%
Net Operating Increase/(Decrease) ($15.4) $10.3

Non-Operating Revenue $126.6 $91.8 72.5%

Non-Operating Expense ($110.5) ($77.7) 70.3%
Net Non-Operating Incr./(Decrease) $16.1 $14.1

Total Sources of Funds $280.7 $245.1 87.3%

Total Uses of Funds ($280.0) ($220.6) 78.8%

Total Net Increase/(Decrease) $0.7 $24.4



Page 4 of 4

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Exhibit B provides information on division and related department goals and objectives and the
status of each through the end of the third quarter. The goals and objective indicators are used to
track the volume and complexity of work by type and to track the effort invested to accomplish
that work. Staff use the performance indicators to track productivity and to justify current resource
allocations, re-allocation and requests for additional staff.

BUDGET TRANSFERS AND AMENDMENTS

Intra-fund O&M budget transfers for the fourth quarter accounted for $1.3 million as detailed in
Exhibit C-1.

The General Manager (GM) Contingency Account adopted budget of $300,000 in the
Administrative Services Fund, utilized $280,000 through the fourth quarter to support unplanned but
necessary expenses as listed in Exhibit C-2.

Intra-fund Capital and O&M projects budget transfers accounted for approximately $0.1 million as
listed in Exhibit D.

The budget variance analysis report is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of fiscal
responsibility: to demonstrate the Agency appropriately funded operational, maintenance, and capital
costs.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The net change of the total revenues and other funding sources over the total expenses and other
uses of funds for this quarter is an increase of $24.4 million.



EXHIBIT A
(\ Infand Empire Utllities Agency
A MLINIEIPAT WATER IBINTRIC §
I. Actual vs. Budget Summary:
Quarter Ended June 30, 2019
Budget Actual Budget YTD % of Budget
Amended Budget Year to Date (YTD) Year to Date (YTD) vs. Actual Used YTD
Operating Revenues $154,107,576 $154,107,577 $153,254,619 (5852,958) 99.4%
Non-Operating (Other Sources of Fund) 126,618,589 126,618,590 91,835,245 (34,783,345) 72.5%
TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 280,726,165 280,726,167 245,089,864 {35,636,303) 87.3%
Administrative & Operating Expense {169,496,533) (169,496,534) {142,997,028) 26,499,506 84.4%
Capital Improvement Project Expense (87,427,928) (87,427,928) (55,329,785) 32,098,143 63.3%
Debt Service and All Other Expenses (23,067,036) (23,067,037) (22,351,397) 715,640 96.9%
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS (279,991,497) (279,991,499) (220,678,210) 59,313,289 78.8%
I $23,676,98
Surpius/(Defictt) $734,668 $7T34,668 |  S24411.654 |  §23,676,986
Actual vs. Budget YTD
For the Quarter
Ended June 30, 2019
$300

2

2 $250

H

$200
$150
$100

$50

$0

Total Funding Sources

Administrative & Operating Expense

¥ Budget

Year to Date (YTD)

Capital Improvement Project Expense

8 Actual
Year to Date (YTD)

Debt Service and All Other Expenses

Page 1




2, Actual Revenue vs. Budget:

Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Budget Actual Budget YTD % of Budget
Amended Budget Year to Date (YTD) Year to Date (YTD) vs. Actual Used YTD

Operating Revenues:

User Charges $84,243,779 $84,243,779 $84,870,554 $626,775 100.7%

Recycled Water Sales 18,188,000 18,188,000 13,232,235 ($4,955,765) 72.8%

MWD Water Sales 42,996,000 42,996,000 45,519,432 $2,523,432 105.9%

Cost Reimbursement 6,083,947 6,083,947 5,970,231 ($113,716) 98.1%

Interest 2,595,850 2,595,850 3,662,166 $1,066,316 141.1%
OPERATING REVENUES 154,107,576 154,107,576 153,254,618 {852,958 99.4%
Non-Operating Revenues:

Property Tax - Debt,c Capital, Reserves $47,887,800 $47,887,800 $53,040,078 $5,152,278 110.8%

Connection Fees 32,911,999 32,911,999 28,769,177 (54,142,822) 87.4%

Grants & Loans 43,367,567 43,367,567 7,948,870 ($35,418,697) 18.3%

Other Revenue 2,451,224 2,451,226 2,077,121 ($374,105) 84.7%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES 126,618,590 126,618,592 91,835,246 (34,783,346 72.5%
Total Revenues $280,726,166 $280,726,168 $245,089,864 {$35,636,304) 87.3%

User Charges, 100.7%

Property Tax/
AdValorem, 110.8%

Recycled Water Sales,
72.8%

Interest Income, 141.1%

MWD Water Sales,
105.9%

Connection Fees, 87.4%

Grants and Loans, 18.3%

User charges were $84.9 million, or 100.7 percent of the year to date budget. The category includes $66.5 million monthly sewer charges based on
equivalent dwelling units (EDU), $12.1 million non-reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial and commercial users connected to the brine line
system, and $6.3 million of monthly meter equivalent unit charges (MEU) imposed on all potable water connections and Readiness-to-Serve Ten Year
Rolling Average (RTS TYRA) charges to meet our Readiness-to-Serve obligation to Metropolitan Water District (MWD).

Tax receipts at the end of the fiscal year were $53.0 million or 110.8% of the amended budget. General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the
San Bernardino County Tax Assessor were $36.7 million and "pass through” incremental Redevelopment Agencies (RDA) taxes were $16.3 million.
Property tax receipts are budgeted based on valuation projected by the county, increased home sales, and anticipated adjustments in property tax
distribution due to the dissolution of the redevelopment agencies.

Recycled water direct sales were $7.7 million for 16,803 acre feet (AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $5.5 million for 11,542 acre feet (AF),
for a combined total of $13.2 million or 28,345 AF. Total deliveries of 36,700 AF (23,000 AF Direct and 13,700 AF Recharge) were budgeted for the
fiscal year. Sales demand for direct use and groundwater recharge varies depending on weather patterns, water use conservation efforts, reuse
supply, and basin availability. This year's wet winter condition impacted deliveries due to less demand for recycled water and reduced recharged
deliveries to the groundwater basins.

Interest Income is $3.7 million or 141.1 percent of the year's budget. The Agency earns interest income by investing funds not immediately required
for daily operations. The Agency's average portfolio yield as of June 2019 was 2.5%. The budgeted interest rate assumption of 1.5% is now below the
actual yield but the basis was calculated based on the Agency's overall fund balance which is higher than the agency's portfolio.

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) pass-through imported water revenue was $45.5 million or 105.9 percent of budget.
Imported water deliveries were 64,741 AF compared to the annual budgeted quantity of 50,000 AF. The high demand was mainly due to some
member agencies shifting to imported water away from local supplies due to water quality issues.

Total connection fee receipts of $28.8 million or 87.4 percent of the budget. Receipts include $22.4 million for new regional system connections
(EDU), and $6.3 million for new water connections (MEU). The number of new EDU connections reported through the fourth quarter were 3,392 EDUs
compared to the annual budget of 4,000 EDUs, and the total new water connections were 4,060 MEUs compared to the 4,000 budgeted MEU.

Grant and loan receipts were $7.9 million, or 18.3 percent of the fiscal year's budget. included is $3.6 million of State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan for
San Sevaine Basin Improvements and $2.2 million for the regional water quality laboratory. Grants and loan receipts are primarily reimbursable in
nature and as such are dependent upon related capital project expenditures.

The annual grants budget of $14.8 million included $6.7 million for Northeast/Southern project Recycled Water fund, $5.4 million for the new water
quality laboratory Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance fund and $2.1 million for Santa Ana River Conservation & Conjunctive Use
Program (SARCCUP) project Water fund. Grant receipts consist of reimbursements from federal and state programs may contain pass-through funding
for other agencies.

State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan proceeds annual budget of $28.6 million included $9.0 million for Recharge Master Plan Update in the Recharge
Water Fund, $7.9 million for Northeast/Southern project Recycle Water Fund, $7.7 million for the RP-5 Solids Treatment and Liquid Expansion
projects in the Regional Wastewater Capital fund, and $4.0 million for the new water quality laboratory in the Regional Wastewater Operations and
Maintenance fund.

Page 2




Cost Reimbursements
JPA, 98.1%

Other Revenues, 84.7%

Total cost reimbursements were $6.0 million, or 98.1 percent of budget. Actuals include reimbursements of $3.7 million from the Inland Empire
Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) and $1.0 million from Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) for the Agency's operation & maintenance of the
IERCA Composter and CDA Desalter facilities. Also included is $1.2 million for the operations & maintenance costs related to the groundwater
recharge basins, net of the Agency's pro-rata share for the recycled water recharge costs.

Annual total cost reimbursement budget of $6.1 million includes: $3.9 million from IERCA, $1.2 million from CDA, and $1.0 million from CBWM.

Total other revenues and project reimbursements were $2.1 million, or 84.7 percent of the year to date budget. Actual receipts include $0.9 million
from Chino Basin Waster Master(CBWM) for their share of the 2008B Rate Variable bond debt service and fixed project costs, $0.6 million in lease
revenues, and $0.3 million on project reimbursements.

3. Actual Operating and Capital Expense vs. Budget:

Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Budget Actual Budget YTD % of Budget
Amended Budget Year to Date (YTD) Year to Date (YTD) vs. Actual Used YTD
Operating Expenses:
Employment $45,938,596 $45,938,597 $44,981,332 $957,265 97.9%
Admin & Operating 80,561,937 80,561,937 52,496,263 $28,065,674 65.2%
MWD Water Purchases 42,996,000 42,996,000 45,519,432 ($2,523,432) 105.9%
OPERATING EXPENSES $169,496,533 $169,496,534 $142,997,027 $26,499,507 84.4%
Non-Operating Expenses:
Capital 87,427,928 87,427,928 55,329,785 $32,098,143 63.3%
Debt Service and All Other Expenses 23,067,036 23,067,037 22,351,398 $715,639 96.9%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $110,494,964 $110,494,965 $77,681,183 $32,813,782 70.3%
Total Expenses $279,991,497 $279,991,499 $220,678,210 $59,313,289 78.8%

Employment Expenses
net of allocation to
projects

Administrative &
Operating Expenses

Employment, 97.9%

Employment expenses were $45.0 million or 97.9 percent of the budget. At the end of the fourth quarter, total filled regular positions were 260
compared to the 290 authorized positions and 14 limited term positions (FTEs). Recruitment of key positions as part of the Agency’s succession
planning effort is expected to lower the vacancy factor going forward. The budget and actual expenses include $7.3 million payment toward the
agency employee retirement unfunded liabilities which have been paid during the first quarter.

Office and Administrative, 65.8%

Office and administrative for the fiscal year was $1.5 million. The favorable variance was in part due lower advertising,and department training
expense.

Professional Fees & Services, 67.1%

Total expenses were $8.1 million, or 67.1 percent of the year's budget. The positive variance can be attributed to the timing of contract services
deferred such as: rehabilitation of clarifiers and aeration basins; repairs and calibration of critical compliance equipment and treatment process; and
contractor and consultant support for project management and administrative services. A portion of the unspent budget was included in the
encumbrances to be carried forward to FY 2019/20.

Materials & Supplies/Leases/Contribution, 81.9%

Expenses through the end of fourth quarter were $3.2 million or 81.9 percent of budget. The favorable variance was primarily due to staff's effort to
monitor operational equipment usage to ensure maximum use from supplies, replacement parts, and consumables used by treatment plants. As a
result, operations-related repairs required fewer corrective tasks than budgeted.

Biosolids Recycling, 93.4%

Biosolids expenses were $4.3 million or 93.4 percent of the year's budget. Biosolids budget includes costs for hauling and disposal of biosolids and non-
biological materials. Year to date tonnage of the agency's biosolids generated from all its water recycling facilities shipped to IERCA was 67,317 tons
with a hauling rate of $56.00 per ton.

Chemicals, 91.1%

Chemical expenses were $4.7 million, or 91.1 percent of the budget. Chemicals are essential in meeting regulatory requirements, treatment process
performance goals, and sustainment of high quality recycled water. A reduced polymer dosage contributed to the favorable variance.

Page 3



Administrative &
Operating Expenses
continued

Financial Expenses

Other Expenses

Capital Expenses

Operating Fees, 85.6%

Spending in this category was $11.5 million, or 85.6 percent of the year to date budget. The majority of the expense is Non-reclaimable wastewater
system (NRWS) "pass-through” fees from Sanitation District of Los Angeles County (SDLAC) and Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA). The
category also includes $3.0 million of readiness-to-serve (RTS) obligation pass-through to MWD, budgeted at $2.9 million.

MWD Water Purchases, 105.9%

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) pass-through imported water revenue was $45.5 million or 105.9 percent of budget.
Imported water deliveries were 64,741 AF compared to the annual budgeted quantity of 50,000 AF. The high demand was mainly due to some
member agencies shifting to imported water away from local supplies due to water quality issues.

Utilities, 93.4%

Total utilities expenses were $6.3 million of the $8.3 million of the fiscal year budget. This category includes the purchase of electricity from
Southern Catifornia Edison (SCE) or the grid, natural gas, and purchase of renewable energy generated on site from solar and wind. The favorable
variance is mainly attributed to lower utility rates. The average rate for imported electricity was $0.12/kWh compared to the budgeted rate of
$0.125/kWh.

O&M and Reimbursable Projects, 32.2% and 66.4%

The combined O&M and reimbursable project costs were $10.3 million or 34.9 percent of their combined year to date budget. The favorable balance
is mainly due to lower spending on the TCE Plume project and the Santa Ana River Conservation & Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP). IEUA's
participation in SARCCUP was limited to primarily conservation efforts, as a result, expenditures were much lower than the FY 2018/19 budget.

Financial Expense, 96.7%

Total financial expenses were $22.0 million through the end of the fiscal year. Actual costs included $15.4 million paid towards principal for the
2008B Revenue Bond, 2010A Revenue Bond, 2017A Revenue Bond, and State Revolving Fund (SRF) notes. Total interest payments were $6.3 million
and $0.3 million for financial administration fees.

Other Expenses, 111.6%

Total other expenses were $0.4 million or 111.6 percent of the budget. This category included an annual contributions-in-aid to the Santa Ana
Watershed Project Authority for $0.3 million and a one time $50 thousand refund of overpayment of water connection fees that was paid by one of
the builders from previous fiscal year.

Capital Costs, 63.3%

Total capital project expenditures year to date were $55.3 million or 63.3 percent of the fiscal year budget of $87.4 million. The favorable variance
is primarily due to contractor delays, design recommendation reviews, and extended request for proposals and related contract award delays. Capital
project costs related to the regional wastewater program through the fourth quarter were $45.0 million, or 87 percent of the $51.9 million annual
program budget. Recycled water capital projects accounted for $6.8 million, or 42 percent of the $16.2 million annual program budget.

Summary of major capital and non-capital project expenses and status as of June 30, 2019

% of Budget
Capital Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD Used YTD
EN14019 RP-1 Headworks Gate Replacement 3,450,000 6,149,192 178.2%
The project schedule was slightly delayed with recovery in progress due to additional days negotiated with the contractor due to the procurement of
the motor control center. The annual budget of the project was exceeded, but the project spending remains within the total project budget of $9.8
million.
EN19001 RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion 4,449,209 5,420,968 121.8%
Project is in design phase with 90% of design completed. The project wilt be amended to include the renewable energy and efficiency project (REEP).
This amendment will cause no foreseeable change in project schedule or budget. The project spending is well within the total project budget of
$175.0 million.
EN15012 RP-1 East Primary Effluent Conveyance Improven 4,500,000 5,370,497 119.3%
The purpose of the project is to decommission an obsolete primary effluent pump station to address a flow bottleneck causing operational
constraints, reduce odor and vector issues, simply the associated piping network, and remove other obsolete ancillary equipment in the pump station
area. The project is in the bid and award phase and is scheduled to be completed on time. The project exceeded its annual appropriation but
remained within the total project budget of $6.7 million.
EN19006 RP-5 Solids Handling Facility 4,710,521 6,099,881 129.5%

Project is in design phase with 90% of design completed. The project will be amended to include the renewable energy and efficiency project (REEP).
This amendment will cause no foreseeable change in project schedule or budget. The project's current total project budget is $165 miltion.

Page 4



O&M & Reimbursable Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD

% of Budget
Used YTD

RW19002

PA17006

WR16024

CBWM Pomona Extensometer 1,463,581 1,153,332 78.8%

The goal of this project is to construct new Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) wells to record subsidence and groundwater levels. This is a 100%
reimbursable project from CBWM for which State Revolving Fund loans and grants are also anticipated. Construction is at 95% and the project is
scheduled to be completed on time.

Agency-Wide Aeration Panel Replacements 1,929,402 1,926,339 99.8%

The project scope involves the replacement of aeration panels at RP-1, RP-4, RP-5, and CCWRF. The aeration panel replacement will improve oxygen
transfer efficiency and operational effectiveness of the wastewater treatment process. The RP-5 Aeration Panel construction is estimated to be
completed in this fiscal year.

Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive
Use Program (SARCCUP) 3,581,604 197,117 5.5%

The Santa Ana River Conservation & Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP) project is ongoing with multiple agencies sharing the costs. Level of
participation drives expenses. Currently, IEUA's participation in SARCCUP is limited to primarily conservation efforts.

Page 5



OPERATING REVENUES
User Charges
Recycled Water
MWD Water Sales
Cost Reimbursement from JPA

Interest Revenue
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Property Tax
Connection Fees

Grants
SRF Loan Proceeds
Project Reimbursements
Other Revenue
TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Fiscal Year 2018/19
CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT
Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Exhibit A Detail

ADMINISTRATIVE and OPERATING EXPENSES

EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES
Wages
Benefits

TOTAL EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Office & Administrative
Insurance Expenses
Professional Fees & Services
O&M Projects
Reimbursable Projects
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

% Budget

Amended Budget Actual Variance Used

Budget YTD YTD YTD YTD
$84,243,779 $84,243,779 $84,870,554 $626,775  100.7%
18,188,000 18,188,000 13,232,235 (4,955,765) 72.8%
42,996,000 42,996,000 45,519,432 2,623,432  105.9%
6,083,947 6,083,947 5,970,231 (113,716)  98.1%
2,595,850 2,595,850 3,662,166 1,066,316  141.1%
$154,107,576 $154,107,577 $153,254,619 ($852,958)  99.4%
$47,887,800 $47,887,800 $53,040,078 $5,152,278  110.8%
32,911,999 32,911,999 28,769,177 (4,142,823) 87.4%
14,781,667 14,781,667 2,069,985 (12,711,682) 14.0%
28,585,900 28,585,900 5,878,885 (22,707,015) 20.6%
1,522,918 1,522,918 1,122,207 (400,711) 73.7%
928,305 928,305 954,913 26,608 102.9%
$126,618,589 $126,618,590 $91,835,245 ($34,783,345) 72.5%
$280,726,166 $280,726,168 $245,089,864 (835,636,303) 87.3%
$22,137,889 $22,137,889 $26,580,830 ($4,442,941) 120.1%
23,800,708 23,800,708 18,400,502 5,400,207 77.3%
$45,938,596 $45,938,597 $44,981,332 $957,266 97.9%
$2,332,221 $2,332,221 $1,5634,861 $797,361 65.8%
874,300 874,300 677,978 196,322 77.5%
12,107,038 12,107,038 8,125,392 3,981,646 67.1%
27,005,709 27,005,709 8,685,805 18,319,904 32.2%
2,366,192 2,366,192 1,572,064 794,128 66.4%
$44,685,458 $44,685,459 $20,596,101 $24,089,361 46.1%

Page 6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

OPERATING EXPENSES
Material & Supplies/Leases
Biosolids Recycling
Chemicals
MWD Water Purchases
Operating Fees/RTS Fees/Exp. Alloc.
Utilities
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
and OPERATING EXPENSES

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Principal, Interest and Financial Expenditures

OTHER NON OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES

REVENUES IN EXCESS/
(UNDER) EXPENSES
Totals may not add up due to rounding

Fiscal Year 2018/19
CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT
Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Exhibit A Detail

% Budget

Amended Budget Actual Variance Used

Budget YTD YTD YTD YTD
$3,860,455 $3,860,455 $3,161,468 $698,987 81.9%
4,643,114 4,643,114 4,335,811 307,303 93.4%
5,118,940 5,118,940 4,663,550 455,391 91.1%
42,996,000 42,996,000 45,519,432 (2,5623,432) 105.9%
13,395,045 13,395,045 11,465,022 1,930,023 85.6%
8,858,925 8,858,925 8,274,311 584,614 93.4%
$78,872,479 $78,872,478 $77,419,594 $1,452,886 98.2%
$169,496,533 $169,496,534 $142,997,028 $26,499,513 84.4%
$87,427,928 $87,427,928 $55,329,785 $32,098,143 63.3%
22,741,648 22,741,648 21,988,179 753,469 96.7%
325,388 325,388 363,218 (37,830) 111.6%
$110,494,964 $110,494,965 $77,681,182 $32,813,782 70.3%
$279,991,497 $279,991,499 $220,678,210 $59,313,295 78.8%

$734,669 $734,669 $24,411,654 $23,676,986

Page 7



Business Goals Status Updates — FY 2018/19 4th Quarter

Exhibit B

INITIATIVES

DIVISION

ASSET MANAGEMENT -
CMMS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT

AGENCY SECURITY

SAP TRAINING AND
ENHANCEMENTS

AGENCY MANAGEMENT

Twenty-four staff
members took part in the
graduation ceremony for
the Career Management
Program in june. Three
staff members completed
the Southern California
Local Government
Leadership Academy by
Cal Poly Pomona. Staff
continues to complete
courses offered by Skill
Soft, attend seminars and
cross train within the
dept.




Business Goals Status Updates — FY 2018/19 4th Quarter

Exhibit B

INITIATIVES

DIVISION

ASSET MANAGEMENT —
CMMS

CAPITAL PROIECTS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT

AGENCY SECURITY

SAP TRAINING AND
ENHANCEMENTS

EXTERNAL AFFAIRS

The Grants Department
has provided support for
two major projects that
are part of this initiative
by strategically pursuing
state and/or federal
funding:

IEUA-JCSD Intertie: A
State Revolving Fund
(SRF) loan, which
includes a $5 million
grant award, has been
Included in the SWRCB
SRF loan Fundable List
(State FY2019/20 SRF
loan funding budget) for
the JCSD-IEUA Intertie
Project.

RP-5 Expansion:
Applications have been

submitted to both
federal {(Water
Infrastructure Finance
and Innovation Act -
WIFIA) and state (SRF)
funding agencies to
support the $365M cost
of this project. The
Project has been
Included in the SWRCB
SRF loan Fundable List

The Grants Department
has 2 staff members that
successfully completed
the Agency Career
Management Program in
June 2019.

Records Management
staff attended Laserfiche
Empower training,
Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
training and conducted
several in-house webinar
training sessions. Staff
continues records
management
development by
attending ARMA training
both on the national and
local levels, attending
SkillsSoft training, as well
as attending the Feith
University Records
Management Online
courses and training.

The Grants Department
has continued
collaborative efforts
with the Business
Information Systems
(BIS) Department to
modify and enhance the
SAP grant module,
which will improve the
grant invoice and
compliance processes.

The Records
Management Group
continues its
collaborative efforts
with the Business
Information Systems
(BIS) Department to
migrate SAP
attachments (records)
into the Laserfiche
system.

Records Management
BIS and Safety continues
its collaborative efforts
for implementation of
an Agency-wide Training
Application for Safety
Tailgates Tracking. Go
Live is schedule for
January 2020.




Business Goals Status Updates — FY 2018/19 4th Quarter

Exhibit B

DIVISION

INITIATIVES

ASSET MANAGEMENT —
CMMS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT

AGENCY SECURITY

SAP TRAINING AND
ENHANCEMENTS

(State FY2019/20 SRF
loan funding budget) for
$101 million. An
application for the WIFIA
loan program in the
amount of $176 million is
currently under EPA
review.




Business Goals Status Updates — FY 2018/19 4th Quarter

Exhibit B

INITIATIVES

DIVISION

ASSET MANAGEMENT -
CMMS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT

AGENCY SECURITY

SAP TRAINING AND
ENHANCEMENTS

ENGINEERING,
PLANNING & SCIENCE

The Engineering and
Construction Management
Department continues to
provide ongoing support to
operations and
maintenance to coordinate
and schedule needed
condition assessment of
critical processes. These
reports are used by
engineering and operation
staff to track asset
condition and plan budget
and project for asset
repairs, replacement or
rehabilitation. In paraliel to
this, a comprehensive
study of the Agency’s asset
management program is in
progress and nearing
completion. The study will
identify needs and gaps
within the Agency’s
program, recommend
strategies to effectively
implement the program,
and organize an asset
governance structure to
support the program.
Lastly, an RFP is in final
development to complete

As part of the Engineering
and Construction
Management
Department’s goal of
providing high quality
project management for
the completion of Capital
Improvement Projects the
Department’s KPIs are as
follows:

4™ Quarter Capital
Spending was 58%. We
did not meet our goal of
>=90%.

4t Quarter Actual
Expenditures as a
percentage of or
forecasted expenditures
was 77%. We did not
meet our goal of >= 90%.

4% Quarter Design Scope
Amendment ratio was
18.54%. We did not meet
our goal of <=10%

4t Quarter Change Order
ratio was 5.22%. We met
our goal of <=10%.

The Engineering and
Construction
Management
Department did not
have any monthly
mentoring sessions
during the 4% gtr.
Overall for the year, the
Department conducted
5 sessions. The goal of
10 per year was not
met. The overall
percentage was 50% for
the 12-month period.




Business Goals Status Updates — FY 2018/19 4th Quarter

Exhibit B

DIVISION

INITIATIVES

ASSET MANAGEMENT -
CMMS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT

AGENCY SECURITY

SAP TRAINING AND
ENHANCEMENTS

a system wide assessment
of the Agency’s sewer
system and prepare an
optimize maintenance and
capital plan to support the
ongoing life cycle of the
sewer system

4™ Quarter Project Costs
within 110% of Total
Project Budget Established
in the Project Charter was
43.75%. Seven out of
sixteen projects met the
goal.

As part of The Engineering
and Construction
Management
Department’s
implementation of energy
efficient projects and
efficiencies into existing
facilities and equipment.
staff identified energy
savings design elements
including the replacement
of the aeration blowers,
the aeration diffusers and
changes from DO controls
to Ammonia controls.
However, the audit
process was started, and
the CCWREF Asset
Management and
Improvements Package |
(EN17006), was put hold
pending validation of
costs. At this time, no
additional projects are at a
stage in their life cycle to




Business Goals Status Updates — FY 2018/19 4th Quarter

Exhibit B

DIVISION

INITIATIVES

ASSET MANAGEMENT -~
CMMS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT

AGENCY SECURITY

SAP TRAINING AND
ENHANCEMENTS

implement energy
efficient enhancements,
as they progress the
department will actively
seek ways to implement
energy initiatives and
programs to achieve
statewide environmental
and renewable energy
goals and stabilize future
costs.




Business Goals Status Updates — FY 2018/19 4th Quarter

Exhibit B

INITIATIVES | ASSET MANAGEMENT — CAPITAL PROJECTS CAREER DEVELOPMENT | AGENCY SECURITY SAP TRAINING AND
cCMMS ENHANCEMENTS
DIVISION
FINANCE & BIS coordinated the demo BIS started the cross- Working with HR and
ADMINISTRATION and procurement of a tool training one of the payroll team, BIS

to help with data entry and
extraction from SAP. This
pilot project can
potentially help with
reducing repetitive
processes and mass upload
or change of SAP data. BIS
plans to test the feasibility
with master data for
procurement and
Operations Division as part
of asset and equipment
data cleanup effort.

analysts, who will
potentially replace the
soon to retire analyst.
The training is for SAP
time management
module, critical piece
for Agency payroll
processing.

developed a report that
shows timesheet
approval status each pay
period to help inform
supervisors and
managers of their
performance related to
timely approval. The
report is sent to each
approver via email every
two weeks.

BIS and ISS working
together to deploy
Microsoft Delve as the
new employee
directory. It provides
both the photo and
personnel information,
as well as integrating to
Outlook calendar for
availability and easy
access to recently used
files and those files
shared with others.

BIS coordinated with
Finance and Accounting
and implemented the
reduction of WBS




Business Goals Status Updates — FY 2018/19 4th Quarter

Exhibit B

DIVISION

INITIATIVES

ASSET MANAGEMENT ~—
CMMS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT

AGENCY SECURITY

SAP TRAINING AND
ENHANCEMENTS

element to simplify its
use and reporting.

BIS enhanced the
purchase requisition
approval process by
adding an email alert to
buyer (staff in CAP) once
the PR is fully approved.
The email notification
allows buyers to be
aware of when a PR is
ready for processing and
proactively prepare for
the purchase order (e.g.,
reviewing specs, identify
potential vendors, etc.).

BIS, working with
support consultants,
completed the system
upgrade that brings the
software to a current
version that includes
stronger cybersecurity
and better compatibility
with other modules and
software.




Business Goals Status Updates — FY 2018/19 4th Quarter

Exhibit B

DIVISION

INITIATIVES

ASSET MANAGEMENT —
CMMS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT

AGENCY SECURITY

SAP TRAINING AND
ENHANCEMENTS

OPERATIONS

Finished Implementing
some of the Department
of Homeland Security’s
recommendations, and
will be presenting
updates at the November
Board Workshop




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Inter-Departmental / Division Transfers FY 2018/19

Exhibit C-1

Budget Transfer
0&M o&M
Transfer Amt Transfer Amount
Fund Fund Name Date From Category Transfer Out To Category Transfer In Description QIR

41119 | 511220 |  Travel - Mileage $1.000 | 521080 | Other ContractSves |  $1,000 |11¢ expense for the temporary employee was higher than expected ducto |,

an extended leave by staff.

41119 | 512210 |  Printing/Copying $2000 | 521080 | Other Contract Sves | $2,000 | e Sxpense for the temporary employee was higher than expected ducto | -,

an extended leave by staff.

41119 | 512350 |  Postage/Delivery $500 521080 | Other Contract Sves gso0 |1 he expense for the temporary employee was higher than expected dueto | -

an extended leave by staff.

4/11/19 513010 Meeting Expenses $500 521080 | Other Contract Svcs $500 i, expense for die femporary employse was ighethag expocisd o to 4

an extended leave by staff.

4119 | s14110 | Subscriptions/Publ $1.000 | 521080 | Other Contract Sves | §1,000 | e €xpense for the temporary employee was higher than expected dueto |,

an extended leave by staff.

417119 | 520980 |  Prof Sves - Other $3000 | 521080 | Other ContractSves |  $3,000 | Ln¢ expense for the temporary employee was higher than expected ducto | -,

an extended leave by staff.

4/18/19 | 511120 Empl Training $1,500 511120 Empl Training $1,500 Transfer to cover employee Compost Operator Training. 4
5/2/19 521050 Contract Materials $2,000 513010 Meeting Expenses $2,000 Transfer from Contract Materials to Meeting Expenses 4
5/2/19 521050 Contract Materials $1,320 514020 Memberships $1,320 Transfer from Contract Materials to Memberships 4
5/8/19 521080 Other Cpntract $1,700 521080 | Other Contract Sves $1,700 Transfer for temporary staff as the expense was higher than expected when 4

Services a staff member extended their leave.
5819 | 521080 Other C.ontract $20,000 521080 | Other Contract Svcs $20,000 Transfer to cover PFM Inv. Advisory expenses through the remainder of 4
Services the fiscal year.
5/31/19 | 521010 Contract Labor $11,325 526510 Haz Mat Disposal $11,325 |Transfer to cover reclassification requests. 4
10200 | Administrative Servi
MHISHBIINS SEVESS 5/31/19 521050 Contract Materials $12,330 512450 | Fleet Parts, Supplies $12,330  |Transfer to cover reclassification requests. 4

5/31/19 | 521050 Contract Materials $829 512450 | Fleet Parts, Supplies $829 Transfer to cover reclassification requests. 4
5/31/19 521050 Contract Materials $6,588 512110 Supplies - General $6,588 Transfer to cover reclassification requests. 4
5/31/19 | 521050 Contract Materials $13,159 512450 | Fleet Parts, Supplies $13,159  |Transfer to cover reclassification requests. 4
6/4/19 510040 Election Expenses $1,500 520210 Legal - General $1,500 Transfer to cover unforeseen general legal expenses. 4
6/4/19 511240 | Travel Cost - Meals $750 520210 Legal - General $750 Transfer to cover unforeseen general legal expenses. 4
6/4/19 511290 Travel Cost - Other $1,725 520210 Legal - General $1,725 Transfer to cover unforeseen general legal expenses. 4
6/4/19 513020 } Conference Expense $1,970 520210 Legal - General $1,970 Transfer to cover unforeseen general legal expenses. 4
6/4/19 514110 Subscriptions/Publ $3,000 520210 Legal - General $3,000 Transfer to cover unforeseen general legal expenses. 4
6/5/19 510040 Elections $115,000 520210 Legal - General $115,000 |Transfer required due to unforseen general legal expenses. 4
6/5/19 511230 | Travel - Transportation $4,000 520210 Legal - General $4,000 Transfer required due to unforseen general legal expenses. 4
6/5/19 511250 Travel - Lodging $2,000 520210 Legal - General $2,000 Transfer required due to unforseen general legal expenses. 4
6/5/19 513010 Meeting Expenses $4,000 520210 Legal - General $4,000 Transfer required due to unforseen general legal expenses. 4
6/5/19 514110 Subscriptions/Publ $10,000 520210 Legal - General $10,000  JTransfer required due to unforseen general legal expenses. 4

6/11/19 521080 Oth;;s;‘;:aa $24,000 521010 Contract Labor $24,000  |Transfer to cover the June 2019 service agreement for the laboratory GCs 4

6/18/19 | 520930 | Prof Svcs - Pub Inv $5,000 512110 | Supplies - General $5,000 To cover the costs of flags and canopies. 4




Exhibit C-1

0&M Oo&M
Transfer Amt Transfer Amount
Fund Fund Name Date From Category Transfer Out To Category Transfer In Description QTR
61910 | s11210 OT Meals $200 521080 | Other Contract Sves $200 Other contract services budgetefi for OPEB actuarial valuation were used 4
to pay for temporary staff covering matemity leave.
61919 | 511240 Travel Meals $100 521080 | Other Contract Sves groo  |Other contract services budgeted for OPEB actuarial valuation were used |
to pay for temporary staff covering matemity leave.
61919 | s12010 Office Supplies - $1.250 521080 | Other Contract Sves $1.250 Other contract services budgetecjl for OPEB actuarial valuation were used 4
General to pay for temporary staff covering maternity leave.
o . Other contract services budgeted for OPEB actuarial valuation were used
. R . 4
10200| Administrative Services 6/19/19 | 512210 Printing/Copying $500 521080 | Other Contract Sves $500 to pay for temporary staff covering maternity leave.
6/20/19 | 521010 Contract Labor $20,000 520210 Legal - General $20,000 | Transfer to cover unforeseen general legal expenses. 4
L. . . Transfer due to the date change for the 2019 picnic which caused two
4
6/24/19 511310 | Employee Recognition $3,470 512730 | Equip Rental Admin $3,470 picnics to be charged in FY 2018/19
64119 | 521080 Other Cf)ntract $1,500 521080 | Other Contract Sves $1,500 The expense for the temporary employee was higher than expected due to 4
Services an extended leave by staff.
62519 | 509330 State Unemployment $50,000 521080 | Other Contract Sves $50,000 Transfer to cover un'expected increases in third party investigations and 4
Ins other related professional services for the FY.
10700 Water Resources 5/1/19 521080 Prof Fees & Svcs $50,000 570011 Contrib in Aid $50,000 | Transfer to cover the contribution in aid for SAWPA FY 18/19. 4
Other Contract Transfer required to purchase necessary collection supplies to move
4/18/19 | 521080 . $80,000 512170 O&M Supplies $80,000  |forward with projects, efficiency of inspections, sanitary sewer overflow 4
Services X . .
warning technology, confined space safety equip., etc.
Chemical budget has a shortfall for the year. Request is due to a 30%
5/2/19 521010 Prof Fees $60,000 530016 | Sodium Hypochlorite $60,000  |increase in Hypochlorite cost and less effective mixing due to a failed 4
mixer.
Chemical budget has a shortfall for the year. Request is due to a 30%
5/2/19 521010 Prof Fees $40,000 530016 | Sodium Hypochlorite $40,000  |increase in Hypochlorite cost and less effective mixing due to a failed 4
mixer.
5/2/19 521050 Contract Materials $10,000 530020 Sodium Bisulfite $10,000 Chemical budget has a shortfall for the year. 4
5/2/19 | 521050 | Contract Materials $1,000 | 530012 | Aluminum Sulfate $1,000 |Chemical Budget has a shortfall for the year. Aluminum Sulfate costper |,
dry ton was not correctly estimated.
5/2/19 521050 Contract Materials $4,000 530020 Sodium_Bisulfite $4,000 Chemical budget has a shortfall for the year. 4
Regional Wastewat i i i
cgrona’ WasteWaler 1 sp/19 | 521050 | Contract Materials |  $20,000 | 530024 |  Ferric Chloride $20,000 [Chemical budget has a shortfall for the year. Budget for Ferric Chloride |
10800 Operations & was not correctly estimated.
Maintenance Chemical budget has a shortfall for the year. Request is due to a 30%
5/2/19 521050 Contract Materials $5,000 530016 | Sodium Hypochlorite $5,000 increase in Hypochlorite cost and less effective mixing due to a failed 4
mixer.
5219 | 521050 | Contract Materials | $20,000 | 530024 |  Ferric Chloride $20,000 |Chemical budget has a shortfall for the year. Budget for Ferric Chloride |
was not correctly estimated.
5/2/19 521050 Contract Materials $40,000 530028 Polymer $40,000 _ |Chemical budget has a shortfall for the year. 4
5/2/19 521050 Contract Materials $7,850 521080 | Other Contract Svcs $7.850 Transfer to cover the costs of Lube Oil Analysis. 4
5/2/19 530039 Iron Sponge $30,985 530013 Anthracite $30,985  [To cover the cost of Anthracite and to align with actual budget. 4
. Transfer needed for unanticipated Contract Lab Services due to delays in
5/6/19 520920 Prof Sves - Eng $10,250 521220 Lab Svcs - Outside $10,250 BLAP cemtifiGaTi0n-Io St/ BB imie Wals ONElRLaboraomy. 4
5/6/19 520920 Prof Sves - Eng $6,450 521220 Lab Sves - Outside $6.450 Transfer needed for unanticipated Contract Lab Services due to delays in 4

ELAP cerrtification for some tests in the Water Quality Laboratory.




Exhibit C-1

0&M 0&M
Transfer Amt Transfer Amount
Fund Fund Name Date From Category Transfer Out To Category Transfer In Description QTR

. Transfer needed for unanticipated Contract Lab Services due to delays in

5/6/19 520920 Prof Svcs - Eng $5,575 521220 { Lab Svcs - Outside $5,575 ELAP certification for some tests in the Water Quality Laboratory. 4
. Transfer to cover the costs of the Redwood Energy Storage for RP-
5/9/19 512170 0&M Supplies $110,833 520980 Prof Svcs - Other $110,833 A/IERCF for the remainder of the FY. 4
5/31/19 | 521050 Contract Materials $11,740 512450 | Fleet Parts, Supplies $11,740  |Transfer to cover reclassification requests. 4
Regional Wastewater
10800 Operations & 5/31/19 521050 Contract Materials $5,330 512450 | Fleet Parts, Supplies $5,330 Transfer to cover reclassification requests. 4
Maintenance

5/31/19 521050 Contract Materials $25,481 512450 | Fleet Parts, Supplies $25,431 Transfer to cover reclassification requests. 4
5/31/19 521050 Contract Materials $4,544 512110 Supplies - General $4,544 Transfer to cover reclassification requests. 4
5/31/19 521050 Contract Materials $42.550 512450 | Fleet Parts, Supplies $42,550  |Transfer to cover reclassification requests. 4

o - Transfer to cover the costs of electricity at RP-5 that will be used through
6/13/19 | 545110 Electricity $400,000 545110 Electricity $400,000 the end of FY 2018/19. 4

Total O&M Total O&M
Transfers Out $1,320,303 Transfers In $1,320,303




Inland Empire Utilities Agency
FY 2018/19 General Manager Contingency Account Activity

Exhibit C-2

Budget Transfer
3 Sender Receiver Receiver Receiver Receiver 3 Transfer =l -
Date From Proj/Category Title et Fund 7 cc . To Proj/Category Title o Balance Justification
Beginning Balance, July 1, 2018 $300,000
) Prof Svcs - Train
9/27/2018 GM Contingency $50,000 10200 100000 139100 520950 Consultants $50,000 Career management program
Balance, September 30, 2018 $50,000 | $250,000
11/5/2018 GM Contingency $38,000 10200 100000 118100 520980 Prof Svcs - Other $38,000 To cover fixed-cost SAP support service contract
Balance, December 31, 2018 $38,000 $212,000
C Itant t with interi |
1/3/2019 GM Contingency $75,000 10200 100000 118100 520980 Prof Svcs - Other $75,000 m:"ns:g:r" IEUEr g eemEn e E SRV ESTErs
Balance, March 31, 2019 $75,000 | $137,000
10200 100000 112100 520210 Legal - General $103,000
To cover legal e ses th h the end of the fiscal
6/11/2019 GM Contingency $115,000 10500 160000 112100 520210 Legal - General $2,000 Jear e B SRRSO SHES
10300 400000 112100 520210 Legal - General $10,000
7/8/2019 GM Contingency $2,000 10200 105000 146151 980000 1519009 $2,000 To cover final purchase against the project
Balance, June 30, 2019 $117,000 $20,000




Inland Empire Utilities Agency Exhibit D
Changes in Total Project Budget: Inter-Departmental/Division Capital & O&M Transfers FY 2018/19

Transf Project Adaopted Total Priox TP Amt. of New TP Annual Project Annual Proj. New Annual Project
Fund D t:r N un:ber Project Title Project (TP) Chbangesin  Transfer In/ Budget Budse t] Budget Project Transferred Justification
K Budget Current FY (Out) 5 g Change Budget To/(From)
Capital Projects
SAP Roadmap & . -
1S16021 Strategi $2,407,766 ($13,500) ($30,000) $2,364,266 $286,500 ($30,000) $256,500 1S19009  |Transfer to fund purchase of two licenses for Microsoft SQL Server
10200  5/16/19 Busine: cflliiv ™ Enterprise Edition necessary to encrypt the databases used for extracted
1519009 o lrey $195,000 ($15,000) $30,000 $210,000 $180,000 $30,000  $210,000 | (IS16021) |data from SAP for the purpose of reporting.
SAP Roadmap & Transfer to fund new project, IS19013, to purchase additional Sage
5/16/19 1S16021 Strategics $2,407,766 ($43,500) ($5,000) $2,359,266 $256,500 ($5,000) $251,500 1519013 ABRA licenses for HR and Safety staff to track various training classcs
IS19013  Sage ABRA Licenses $0 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000 (1S16021) _|that employees attend.
21119 | 1519009 R et $195,000 $15,000 $2,000 $212,000 $210,000 $2,000 $212,000 (GM [Transfor from GM Contingency to complete the final purchase against
Infrastructure Cc y) |the project.
Subtotal Administration (GG): $5,205,532 5,150,532 $933,000 $935,000
EP19002 Nl:“h ¥/3°'1:$;? $600,000 ($240,000) ($45,000) $315,000 $360,000 ($45,000)  $315,000 EN19043  |Transfer to create new project, EN19043, to install new PVC piping and
10800  5/20/19 epair/Rep purchase and install any necessary actuator parts for each of the four
EN19043 RP-1 (;eli:;_lﬁge Foul 0 0 $45,000 $45,000 $0 $45,000 45,000 (EP19002) actuators of the RP-1 Centrifuge Foul Air Line.
Subtotal Regional Operations (RO): $600,000 $360,000 $360,000 $360,000
Capital Total Project Budget Total Annual Capital Budget
Adopted Amended Adopted Amended
$5,805,532 $5,510,532 $1,293,000 $1,295,000
O&M Projects
IS19001  BizNet Cybersecurity $75,000 ($62,000) ($5,000) $8,000 $13,000 ($5,000) $8,000 1819011 Transfer to create new project, IS19011, to pay for a license to allow the
10200  4/8/19 19011 17 Keotoch AD - - P w5000 " 000 S P ]d)c;);c z:zcess Z::m (Kantech) to integrate with the Agency's Active
Integration ’ i > ’ ) RS
s IS18002  BizNet Cybersecurity $125,000 $62,000 ($20,000) $167,000 $125,245 ($20,000) $105,245 EN19042 Transfer to fund additional costs of EN19042 for the excavation of
-B 2" bl ter pi i B Building.
ENloosy QB2 Potable $0 $10,000 $20,000 $30,000 $10,000 $20,000 $30,000 (s1800z) |Potable vater pipe break outside of the Headquarters B Building
‘Water Leak
Transfer to fund a proposal from GHD to provide engineering services
5/29/19 IS18002  BizNet Cybersecurity $125,000 $42,000 ($57,000) $110,000 $105,245 ($57,000) $48,245 O&M: 520920 |for the development of IEUA Engineering Standard Details that will
assist in the engineering design and reliability of constructed facilities.
Subtotal Administration (GG): $325,000 $320,000 $253,490 $196,490
‘WC On-Call . Transfer to O&M 521220 for unanticipated contract lab services due to
10600  5/8/19 EN17020 Operations and $295,000 $0 ($64,500) $230,500 $150,000 ($64,500) $85,500 O&M: 521220 |delays in ELAP certification for some tests in the Water Quality
Miantenance Projects ’ Laboratory.
RW Hydraulic Transfer to O&M 520980 for plan check and inspection labor costs due
5/8/19 EN19051 M 3]1. $150,000 ($50,000) ($50,000) $50,000 $100,000 ($50,000) $50,000 O&M: 520980 |to multiple recycled water involved development projects occurring this
odeling fiscal year.
8th St Basin RW
EN17039 Tumt;:tetrDl;(t‘,ha:ge $562,844 (515,000) ($75,000) $472,844 $450,000 (875,000)  $375,000 ENISOLT [ o mEN17039 and EN19030 to EN19017 to fund emergency
6/26/19 WC 1: - projects that were awarded during FY 2018/19 that had not been paid out
EN19030 - S $250,000 $0 $0 $0 $250,000 ($100,000) $150,000 EN19017 |and required budget to cover the cost of the contractor and IEUA labor




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Exhibit D
Changes in Total Project Budget: Inter-Departmental/Division Capital & O&M Transfers FY 2018/19
Temriin Wi E ) ’ Ado]#ed Total Prior TP ; Amt. of New TP Annual Project Annual Proj. New A}mual Project . x
Fund Date Number Project Title Project (TP) Changesin  Transfer In/ Budget Budget Budget Project Transferred Justification
Budget Current FY (Oug) & uag Change Budget Tol(From)
WC Emergency O&M (EN17039; [=*¥*
I l EN19017 Projects $250,000 $0 $75,000 $325,000 $150,000 $175,000 $325,000 EN19030)
Subtotal Recycled Water (WC): $1,507,844 $1,078,344 $1,100,000 ___ $985,500
10700 5/8/19 I WRI17013 Sp"“s"c’;ht‘r‘;:;&h Public 520,000 $0 (86,000) $74,000 $6,000 (86,000) $0 O&M: 570011 |Transfer to cover the contribution in aid for SAWPA FY 2018/19,
Subtotal Water Resources (WW): $80,000 $74,000 $6,000 $0
PA19003 _ Agency-Wide Paving $50,000 $0 ($50,000) $0 $50,000 ($50,000) $0 EN19034
5/29/19 . i T iti k t RP-1.
e 191 ENigoz4  RP-1Operations $170,000 $0 $50,000 $220,000 $170,000 $50,000 $220000 | (PA19003) |Transfer for additional asphalt work needed at RP-1
Building Paving
Subtotal Regional Operations (RO): $220,000 $220,000 $220,000 $220,000
O&M Total Project Budget Total Annual O&M Project Budg:
Adopted Amended Adeopted Amended
L_s2132844 $1,692,344 $1,579,490 $1,401,990
Total Capital and O&M Project Transfers: $54,500
Total Project Budget Change - Capital: -$295,000
Total Project Budget Change - O&M Proj: -$440,500

Total Project Budget - Net Change:

~$735,500
e ————— 3



o —eeER

FY 2018/19 Budget Variance Report
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019

1

T = o il
| =85Ls M

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
- A October 2019




FY 2018/19 Budget Variance Summary for Regional

Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs —

Highlights
_ % Budget - Total Sources of Funds
($ Millions) Budget YTD* Used YTD below YTD budget by
Total Sources of Funds $197.2 $169.0 85.7% 14.3%
Total Uses of Funds 178.6 145.1 81.2%  Total uses of Funds 18.8%
Net Increase/(Decrease) $18.6 $23.9 below YTD budget

*YTD - Year to Date

N

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



FY 2018/19 Sources of Funds for Regional Wastewater

and Recycled Water Funds —

Sources of Funds Annual Actual
($ Millions) Budget YTD*

User Charges
Recycled Water Sales
Property Tax
Connection Fees
Grants and Loans
Other Revenues™*

Total Sources of Funds
*YTD — Year to Date

$64.7
18.2
42.8
32.9
31.8
6.8

$197.2

$66.5
13.2
46.2
28.8
7.3
7.0

$169.0

% Budget
Used YTD |

102.7%

72.7% ./

107.8%
87.4% —
23.0%
102.9%
85.7%

~+Other Revenues includes contract cost reimbursements, lease, and interest revenue

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

(O8]

Highlights
User Charges exceeded budget by
2.7% due to a higher number of
billable EDUs
Recycled Water Sales: 27,677AF
(direct and recharge); below budget
due to “wet winter” conditions
Connection Fees:
— 4,060 Meter Equivalent Units
— 3,392 Equivalent Dwelling Units
(EDUs) compared to IEUA budget
of 4,000 EDUs and Member
Agency projection of 6,149 EDUs
Grants and Loans below budget due
to low capital project spending



FY 2018/19 Uses of Funds for Regional Wastewater and

Recycled Water Funds —

Uses of Funds Annual Actual
($ Millions) Budget YTD*

Employment $38.9
(net of allocation to projects)

Operating Expense** 254
Utilities 8.7
Project Expense*** 85.1
Financial Expense 20.5
Total Uses of Funds $178.6

*YTD — Year to Date

**Operating expense includes insurance, office & administrative, professional fees, operating fees,
chemicals, biosolids recycling, and materials & supplies
***Includes capital and non-capital (O&M) project costs

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N

% Budget
Used YTD

92.5% /

Highlights

Operating Expenses were 20%
below budget due to timing and
deferral of professional fees and
services and lower travel and
training expense

Utilities were 7.5% below YTD
budget due to lower than
budgeted utility rates

Total project expenditures were
31.6% below budget due to
changes in project timelines.




Wastewater Operations Fund

Adopted Multi-Year Rates $/EDU

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 | 2019/20
$15.89 $17.14 $18.39 $19.59 $20.00
525
$20 T
$2.01 $2.01 et 2R Tl e
$15
" [ste0s $16.45 $17.10 $17.41 $17.88
$5
$0

COS of Adopted FY 15/16 Rates - O&M mmm COS of Adopted FY 15/16 Rates - R&R = Adopted EDU Rate

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
’ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Wastewater Operations Fund

Cost of Service per EDU Compared to Adopted Raii —

Adopted Multi-Year Rates $/EDU
2015/16 2016/17 - 201718 2018/19 2019/20
$15.89 $17.14 $18.39 $19.59 $20.00

=== COS Actual and Projected - O&M COS of Adopted FY 15/16 Rates - O&M
@ COS Actual and Projecied - R&R mmm COS of Adopted FY 15/16 Rates - R&R

~—=Adopted EDU Rate
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

/——\—__, 6



Recycled Water Fund

Cost of Service Projections per AF —

Adopted Multi-Year Rates $/EDU

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
$350 $410 $470 $480 $490
$800
$700
$600
S 700 $513
&  $400
< $300
5 % s G 5
S - S . - o
100 Jpe - z . E
SO {5 o (3.2 < <
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
B COS Adopted 15/16 Rates - Adopted Recycled Wtr Rate

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT -

N



Recycled Water Fund

Cost of Service per AF Compared to Adopted Rate —

Adopted Multi-Year Rates $/EDU

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 : 2018/19 2019/20
$350 $410 $470 $480 $490
$800
$700
$600 $673
g $500
& $400
< 4300 L w
s : et ¥ .
5200 o o |‘ "% o f.: o
$100 = = e e © =
Tp! I~ < ol P~ o]
$0 (3] | (59) ™M i o~ <~
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
I COS Adopted 15/16 Rates B COS Actual —Adopted Recycled Wtr Rate

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N 8



Questions

The Budget Variance Analysis report is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of
fiscal responsibility.

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 9




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4E



W RLINIETIAL FANED T

l\ Yloast Srgis SRR Agonry

Building Activity Report - YTD Fiscal Year 2019/20

———

C s |

Chino Hills
(Aug 2019)

Chino
(Aug 2019)
Y

b

| Legend
[CJservice Area
"~ | Unincorporated
EDU (YTD)
Residential 17 N 1]l Bl | ] | o haio—ie— (Lo S aipmmee—mn, SR T\ S T | | ce——t—rp | e———
o <=1.0
O 1.0-100
>10.0 23 o 'ﬁ.m. .
? ) : TOTAL EDU BY WASTEWATER' = ey
ommercia o I CONNECTION TYPE (YTD) i
: YTD Actual Projected S
@ 1.0-100 Contracting Agency.  Commercial Industrial Residential N Total
O e {EDUSs) (EDUs) {EDUS) TotaltEnts) (EDUSs} Upland A7/ 7775 o
. Chino 4 0 34 38 470 %
Industrial Chino Hills 14 7 21 m (Aug 2019) //// /%
o <=1.0 cvwD 16 0 14 30 1240 i !
@ 1.0-10.0 Fontana [} 92 107 595
fai 031 0 [) 031 407
>10.0 Ontario 12 25 279 316 2960
. Upland 6 0 32 38 446
Total 67 25 458 550 6390
HALF MILE GRID: TOTAL EDU's (YTD) i
C 1T T 1T T . i1
0 05 1 15 30 45 75+ /
e S Montclair o
(Aug 2019)




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4F



Engineering and Construction Management
Project Updates

A SMUNICIPAL WATER DUISTRICT

Christiana Daisy
) Inland Empire Utilities Agency October 2019/November 2019




HQ Driveway Improvements

Project Goal: Improve Accessibility

Total Project Budget: $400 K
Project Completion: August 2020
Percent Design Complete: 1%

Phase Consultant/ Current Amendments/
Contractor Contract Change Orders

Project
Development 0%
(Current)
Construction TBD $0 0%

Current East Entrance

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY 2

N



TCE Plume Cleanup
Project Goal: Clean Up Groundwater

Total Project Budget: $21.3 M
Project Completion: March 2021
Percent Complete: 60%

e 3 o, ! & ‘_ = ‘g
b\l =/ ; Phase Consultant/ | Current Amendments/
Ll Contractor | Contract Change Orders
i e

CE ey !
S a {2 Y Ih 4 Design Multiple $2,105,717 0%
Monitoring Well
GonetriEtion . Lol ioW Jacket $462,270 0%
~Well I-12
Construction TBD TBD 0%
~ Chino Il .
Decarbonator TBD TBD 0%
Construction :
=0 > Phase | Pipeline : 3
e — = Construction Gwinco $1.4M 0%
== — — Phase i Pipeline g
Construction TBD TBD 0%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 3

() Chino !l Desalter Existing Decarbonation Tower



Agencywide Chemical Containment Coating Rehab and Repairs

Project Goal: Extend asset life —

Total Project Budget: $350 K
Project Completion: September 2020
Design Percent Complete: 0%

Phase Consultant/ Current Amendments/
Contractor Contract Change Orders

Design A
(Current) i

Construction TBD $0 0%

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

| “ Damaged Coating in RP-1 Ferric Containment Area



RP-1 Aeration Basin Catwalk Safety Railing

Total Project Budget: $155,000
Project Completion: July 2019
Construction Percent Complete: 100%

Amendments
Consultant/ Current Al ents/
Phase Change
Contractor Contract
Orders

AToM
Construction  Engineering $117,000 0%
Construction

Aeration Basin Railing Installed

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 5




RP-4 Influent Screen Replacement
Project Goal: Replace Underperforming Equipment

Total Project Budget: $3 M
Project Completion: September 2020
Construction Percent Complete: 0%

Amendments/
Consultant/ Current
Phase Change
Contractor Contract
Orders

Design/Build P
(Current) o

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

() Inland Empire Utilities Agency Existing RP-4 Influent Screens
6
/N"



RECEIVE AND
FILE

4G



IEUA RECYCLED

TOTAL ALL PLANTS
Influent: 49.9 MGD

Delivered: 37.1 MGD

Percent Delivered: 74%

=10

(3

CCWRF o
Delivered: 7.2 MGD

Delivered:

WATER DISTRIBUTION — SEPT

T RPL
Delivered: 20.3 MGD | =

W=
ey

1630 Zone
2.2MGD--

L

1299 Zone

.V“,I'_“.'; :
7 Ll R i
- B LU oo
i L ﬂismr 22 L]

EMBER 2019

Delivered For Groundwater Recharge

Storm/Local Runoff:
Imported Water (MWD):

SAWCo Transfers:
Recycled Water:

Prado Park (001):
RP-1 (002):
RP-5 (003):

CCWRF (004):

Brooks RW Release:
Total:

Total:

0.4 MGD 37 AFM |
23.5 MGD 2,165 AFM | |
0.0 MGD 0 AFM
12.3 MGD 1,134 AFM
36.2 MGD 3,336 AFM

Creek Discharges

1.8 MGD 166 AFM |

3.6 MGD 332 AFM | |
7.4 MGD 681 AFM | |
0.0 MGD i




Recycled Water Recharge Actuals / Plan - September 2019 (Acre-Feet)

Month FY To Date

Basin 9/1-9/8 9/9-9/115 9/16-9/22  9/23-9/30 Actual Actual Deliveries are draft until reported as final.
Ely 82.7 28.2 16.6 5.1 132.6 133
Banana 45.7 59.2 61.3 70.8 237.0 376
Hickory 16.0 2.0 0.0 2.8 20.8 88
Tumer1& 2 13.3 24 1.2 0.0 16.9 | .
Tumer 3 & 4 26.5 48 23 0.1 33.7 |
8th Street 14.3 46.7 60.1 12.2 133.3 499
Brooks 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.9 37.9 281
RP3 120.1 120.7 83.0 120.7 444.5 1190
Declez 0.0 11.4 9.3 54 26.1 156
Victoria 6.3 3.8 0.6 40.5 51.2 367
San Sevaine 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Q
Total 324.9 279.2 2344 295.5 1,134.0 3,252 1,477 AF previous FY to day actual
1,800 T ;
—_ 1 FY 2017/1 :
o 1,600 " 18
£ 1 W FY 2018/19
g 1400 EIFY 2018/20
.g E
® 1,200
9 .
<
— 1,000 - -
] ]
®
3 800
= ]
Q 600 .
s ]
©® 400
; 4
© 200 -+
0 - - b - - WS - S S—— L - - —
July '19 August September  October  November December "19 January '20  February March April May june '20
14,000 -
~—-FY 2017/18 /f"‘
g 12000 ——=FY 2018/19 —
2 w=FY 2019/20 L~ /
¢ 10,000 = s
g§ ™ i S— L~
E .:.r-"’-” //
S 8000 — S il P
2 P
3 6,000 el
«© 2 —= =
2 e
2 e
e
2 400 ————
<]
¥ 2,000
0 ‘ - . ccuma SoCae— e PP 5 F— -
0 30 61 91 122 152 183 213 243 274 304 335 365

Days Into Fiscal Year



RECEIVE AND
FILE

4H



p——

at One W'ater Connection Fees
| and Service Rates Study

Workshop 4 — August 1, 2019

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Workshop Agenda

1. Project Status

2. Wastewater
— Connection Fee Overview
— Monthly EDU Rate Overview

3. Water
— Connection Fee Overview
— Monthly MEU Rate Overview



ne ppi/3

Filenan

IEUA Funding Strategy: Based upon a comprehensive and
mtegrated approach

v' Draft Analysis Complete e U On hold pending
v" Tech Memo Distributed - sampling study
O Recycled and Recharge

analysis in progress

"'- v' Draft Analysis Complete
v" Draft Analysis Complete
v Tech Memo Distributed

TN EI On hold pending
vatet sampling study



Connection Fees Overview

( inland Empire Utifities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N.



What is a connection fee? One-time charge imposed on new
or upsnzed meters or connections to compensate for the cost

of providing system capacity

- Assessed per unit of capacity required:
— Wastewater per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU)
— Water per Meter Equivalent Unit (MEU)

Adopted Fees

Wastewater .
One Water
Connection Fees

FY 2019/20: $1,684 per MEU




Hybrid Connection Fee Methodology:

Recovers proportionate share of capacity for existing system and
planned future improvements

Replacement
Cost of Available
Capacity

Future Capacity
CIP*

Connection
Fee

Future Customers

*C.I'PTZ'MCé ﬁit‘é'l"“lmprovement’Progr‘a m



ame ppt/7

System Value and Cost Components: Hybrid connection fees
account for existing assets as well as future |mprovements

Existing Assets (Buy-In)

- Existing Physical Assets (Replacement Cost New
Less Depreciation, RCNLD)

« Plus: Construction in Progress
* Plus: Cash Reserves

+ Less: Adjustment for grants and property tax
revenues used for capital projects

Future Improvements (Incremental)

« Capital Improvemén"tstAttributable to Growth




Wastewater Connection Fees

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Filen

Wastewater Connection Fee: Developed based on the total
number of customers expressed as Equivalent Dwelling Units

(EDUs)

. EDUs are calculated based on the same projected flows and loads that are
the basis of the Agency’s long-term capital planning;

1. Determine the system flow and loadings.

2. Determine the EDU flow and loading assumptions.

3. Allocate assets to existing customers and future users.
.

Allocate assets to the billable constituents of Flow, Biochemical Oxygen Demand
(BOD) and Total Suspended Solids (TSS).

Determine the asset allocation factors.

6. Calculate the number of EDUs.



System Flow Forecast: Flow projections developed through
the 2015 integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP)

- Actual flows have decreased due to water use efficiency and changes to
plumbing code

- IRP flow projections were updated to reflect actual flows in recent years

Start of Study

2015 IRP Flow Projection (MGD)

Updated IRP Flow Projection (MGD) 50.0 18.7 68.7

- Consistent with projections used for the One Water Connection and
Meter Equivalent Unit (MEU)



System Loading Forecast: Load projections developed
through the 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP)

- Unlike flows, projected mass loads are expected to remain consistent
with the 2015 Facilities Master Plan (FMP)

— Per capita loads into the system have not decreased as they are not
impacted by indoor conservation and water use efficiency

- Loading concentrations can vary amongst different user types (residential
v. non-residential)

— Sampling data is not available to determine BOD and TSS loading
assumptions by user type



arne ppt/ 12

EDU Flow and Loading Assumptions: T hree scenarios were
developed for the connection fee analysis.

- Scenarios tested the sensitivity of EDUs and connection fees to mass
loading assumptions

Regional

2020 Study | 5450 grudy | 2020 Study
A SBasellrfe Scenario 1 Scenario 2
cenario
Flow (gpd) 270 195 180 180 180
BOD Concentration (mg/L) 230 318 345 310 380
BOD Mass Loading (Ib/day) 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.47 0.57
TSS Concentration (mg/L) 220 304 330 295 365
TSS Mass Loading (Ib/day) 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.44 0.55




EDU Flow and Loading Assumptions

- Values assumed for Flow, BOD and TSS for a single-family
resident, vary from Regional Contract, Exhibit J

- Updated values are necessary to tie the number of EDUs for
the connection fee analysis to the Agency’s long-term
capital planning efforts.

- Exhibit J needs to be updated to appropriately calculate the
number of EDUs for non-residential users when they
connect to the system as required by Prop 26



Filename ppt/14

Wastewater Connection Fees: Proposing a 3-percent increase
consistent with the adopted biennial budget.

T T

loads study to update EDU
Preliminary Draft Fees Presented 5/2/2019 assumptions
Baseline Scenario ‘ - TP
-Mass loading matched to Regional Contract $7'700 Fa(;llltate _u pdate Of E.Xhlb't J In
High Loading Scenario o unison with connection fees
-Increased Mass Loading f

- Proposed Fees:

Refined (@lculations (updated (o] allocations & ENR) — FY 2020/21 $7 164
Baseline Scenario

-Mass loading matched to Regional Contract 57,679 — FY 2021 /22 $7,379
Low Loading Scenario 1 { $7233 |

-Mass loading decreased from Regional Contract ; |

High Loading Scenario 2 $8 086

-Mass Loading increased from Regional Contract '




Monthly Wastewater EDU Rates

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Wastewater Monthly EDU Rates: Proposing a 3-percent
increase consistent with the adopted biennial budget.

- Allow time to complete flow and loads study to update EDU assumptions
- Facilitate update of Exhibit J in unison with monthly rates

- Proposed Fees:
- FY 2020/21 - $20.60 per EDU/month
— FY 2021/22 - $21.22 per EDU/month



One Water Connection Fees

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIC‘F

e —————



One Water Connection Fees: Refined based on updatéd'CIR
asset, and MEU information.

R Y T
Current Fee (7/1/2019) $1,684
Preliminary Draft Fees Presented 5/30/2019 $2,100

Refined Draft Fees $1,791

Change From Current Fees

$107

e.ppi/18



Filename ppt/ 19

MEU Calculations: MEU projections have been updated to
reflect the latest member agency MEU survey.

Current Connections and MEUs

. . Potab!e Recycl?d MEU Calculation
 Meter Size | MEU Ratio| Connections | Connections

5/8" & 3/4" 1.0 141,321 Current MEUs

1 2.5 45,067 122 Potable 398,000
1.5" 5.0 5,280 214 Recycled 15,091
2 8.0 8,006 458 Total 413,091
& e o 7 2020 Usage (AFY) 220,671
& Sl =X =0 AFY per MEU 0.534
6" 70.0 135 30 P :

?O" 1?88 12722 ;; 2040 Usage* 287,533
12" 1750 1 2040 MEUs 538,255
Total Connections 200,902 1,011 New MEUs 125,164
MEUs 398,000 15,091 Percent 23%

*2040 usage based on 2015 UWMPs and
Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding. confirmed by member agencies.



Filename ppt/20

Capital Improvement Plan: Apprommately 30 percent of CIP
costs through 2040 are considered to be growth related.

Water System Capital Improvement Plan

2020 - 2040 |Future Users'
Project Costs (M)| Share (M)

Recycled Water

i $421.3
(R;\fvr;arge Water $44.8
V(\\//\;;\\’;\%r Resources $65.8
s
Total $535.4

Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.

$136.8

$10.3

$15.1

$0.8

$163.0

Growth Related CIP Expenditures

825

=

R

S0

m RW

»15 mWC
$10 W GG
’ |f
" Mt T

& o %
6‘*@'\’6" 0'1’6"6"&6\'6"&6”&'\'6’;’6” o"§°o"’o & "9
<<,<<,<<,<<,<<,‘o<<,<<,<<,<<, VY ‘o‘o‘o‘o
QAN NG <<*<<‘\<Z\<<‘\<<* <<*<<*<<*<Z\

The previous analysis (5/30/2019) included a
total of $189.8 million in growth related CIP



Filename ppt/21

Draft One-Water Connection Fees

5/2/2019 | Refined
Component Prelim. REHT S
(M M

RCNLD (Existing Physical System) $61.7 $61.7
Construction in Progress $3.3 $3.4

Reserves $12.4 $10.2
Less: Grants and Reimbursements Offset n/a ($14.3)
Subtotal Buy-In Portion $77.3 $61.0

Incremental Portion (Growth Related CIP) $189.8 $163.0

Expected Future Users (MEUs) 130,056 125,164
Buy-In Fee ($ per MEV) $600 $488

Incremental Fee ($ per MEU) $1,500 $1,303
Total Connection Fee per MEU $2,100 $1,791

Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.

- Results of the draft
analysis suggest a fee of
$1,791 per MEU

— The current fee for FY
2019/20 is $1,684 per
MEU



Water Resources Rates Overview

( inland Empire Utilities Agency
. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

e



Water Resources Fund: Records activities associated with
water deliveries and water resources plannmg

- Manages delivery of imported water from MWD
- Implements water use efficiency programs throughout the service area
- Provides water resources planning and stewardship in the region

- Supports compliance with State Statutes (Urban Water Management Plan
(UWMP) / Water Use Efficiency (WUE) regulations)
- Supports regional water supply programs
— Recycled Water
— Groundwater Recharge
— Storm Water Management



MEU Rate and RTS Pass-through Update:

- MEU Rates
— Developed draft rates for FY 2020/21 through FY 2024/25
— No change in the existing rate structure

- RTS Pass-Through
— Continue phase in until full pass-through in FY 2022/23

Adopted MEU Rates Adopted RTS Pass-Through

FY 2019/20: 60% of MWD RTS
FY 2019/20: $1.04 per MEU/Month § gy 2020/21: 75% of MWD RTS

FY 2021/22: 90% of MWD RTS
FY 2022/23: 100% of MWD RTS




Filename ppt/25

RTS Outlook: MWD expects the RTS to increase by up to 30
percent over the next five years

- Average annual increase of approximately 5.4%

g $6.00
2 ¢5.00 50.37
S $0.84
$4.00 51.22 53.87 $4.17 $4.58
$2.52 $3.29 )
33.00 $1.83 '
$2.00
$1.00 $1.89 $1.89 $1.89 $1.89 $1.89 $1.89
$0.00
FYE 2020 FYE 2021 FYE 2022 FYE 2023 FYE 2024 FYE 2025
Total Total Total Total Total Total
$4.94 $5.25 $5.55 $5.76 $6.06 $6.47
Less: Standby Charge Collection (M) Amount to Be Passed Through (M)

Amount Supported With Property Tax (M)



Filename ppt/26

Financial Forecast: Based on the analysis, 2-percent rate
revenue i - de

MEU RATE FINANCIAL FORECAST MEU CHARGE (S/MEU/MONTH)
(MILLIONS) $1.25 _
$6.00 ¢5.55 $5.71
2 $5.40 ;
5 $5.11 $5.26 : =
3 - — = A $1.00
S $5.00 ! .
$4.00 i |}
$0.75
$3.00
22.00 - - - - $0.50
$1.00
FYE 2021 FYE 2022 FYE 2023 FYE 2024 FYE 2025
0 Program Support Costs 7 Water Use Efficiency Projects
- Reserve Contribution = Revenue With Increases $0.00
= = Minimum Reserve FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022 FYE2023 FYE2024 FYE 2025

I\H

T R



User Rates: Need to collect all annual revenue requirements
less offsetting revenues

Programi Support

L B Water UserEfficiency
&= Other Projects

The monthly MEU rate
does not currently
support capital projects

5 Sy

V_'EEE: - 4 e
REsenve Tﬁeqwrelmentis

™ —————e e = =

User Rate Revenues



Filename ppt/28

Offsetting Revenues: Special project and WUE costs are offset
using Connection Fees, Property Taxes, Grants, and
Reimbursements

Water Use Efficiency Projects (Millions) FYE 2021 FYE 2022 FYE 2023 FYE 2024 FYE 2025

Project Costs $1.60 $1.56 $1.56 $1.56 $1.56
Less: Offsetting Revenues

One Water Connection Fees (0.37) (0.36) (0.36) (0.36) (0.36)
Conservation Credit Reimbursements (0.36) (0.36) (0.36) (0.36) (0.36)
Grants (0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01)
Supported By MEU Rates $0.86 $0.83 $0.83 $0.83 $0.83
Project Costs $1.15 $0.55 $0.25 $0.25 $0.50
Less: Offsetting Revenues

One Water Connection Fees (0.26) (0.13) (0.06) (0.06) (0.12)
Property Taxes (0.88) 0.42) (0.19) (0.19) (0.39)
Supported By MEU Rates $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.



Filename ppt/29

MEU Rate Calculation:

Program Support (Millions) $3.70
Other Projects Supported By Rates (Millions) 0.00
WUE Projects Supported By Rates (Millidns) 0.86
Reserve Contribution (Millions) 0.56
Total Requirements (Millions) $5.12

Less: Offsetting Revenues
Other Revenues (Millions) ($0.01)

Supported by MEU Rate (Millions) $5.11

$3.90
0.00
0.83
0.54
$5.27

($0.01)

$5.26

$4.04
0.00
0.83
0.54
$5.41

($0.01)

$5.40

$4.18
0.00
0.83
0.55
$5.56

($0.01)

$5.55

$4.45
0.00
0.83
0.44
$5.72

($0.01)

$5.71

Monthly Rate Calculation FYE 2021 FYE 2022 FYE 2023 FYE 2024 FYE 2025

Projected MEUs 401,583
Monthly Rate Per MEU $1.06

Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.

405,197
$1.08

408,844
$1.10

412,523
$1.12

416,236
$1.14



Next Steps

Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N




ppt/31

Next Steps:

- Complete analyses for other service rates
— Recycled Water Rates
— Recharge Water Rates

- Incorporate scenarios to assess the impact of the Chino Basin Program

- Start planning for flow and load study and analysis

. Next workshop scheduled tentatively for 09/05/2019



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N




Workshop Agenda

Project Status

Recycled Water and Recharge Water Cost of Service

Rate Structure Alternatives

R T RS R

Next Steps



Project Status and Recap

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




IEUA Funding Strategy: Based upon a comprehensive and
integrated approach

Q On hold pending
sampling study

v' Draft Analysis Complete

v" Tech Memo Distributed

v" Draft Recycled and
Recharge Analysis
Complete

v" Draft Analysis Complete
e EI On hold pending

One Water " AL sampling study

v" Draft Analysis Complete
v" Tech Memo Distributed

Filename ppt/4



Filename ppt/5

Wastewater Rates and Connection Fees: Implementing
inflationary increases pending sampling study.

. Monthly EDU Rates and Wastewater Connection Fees will be increased by
3-percent consistent with the biennial budget

Current Rate (7/1/2019) $20.00 Current Rate (7/1/2019) $6,955
FY 2020/21 $20.60 FY 2020/21 $7,164
FY 2021/22 $21.22 FY 2021/22 $7,379

. Flow and loads study results will be used to update EDU assumptions

- Exhibit J will be updated in unison with monthly EDU rates and
connection fees



ppt/6

Filename.

Water Rates and One-Water Connection Fees: Proposed
update based on study results.

- Monthly MEU Rates increase at « Initial increase of $107 per MEU
2-percent per year based on updated analysis
« Continue Readiness to Serve * 3% Inflationary increases
(RTS) pass-through phase-in thereafter
Current Rate (7/1/2019) $1.04 Current Rate (7/1/2019) $1,684
FY 2020/21 $1.06 FY 2020/21 $1,791
FY 2021/22 $1.08 FY 2021/22 R AT
FY 2022/23 $1.10 IRAEEES
FY 2023/24 $1.12

FY 2024/25 $1.14



Filename.ppt/9

MWD Readiness to Serve Pass-through: Continued phase-in
to full pass-through by FYE 2023

Projected MWD average annual increase of approximately 5.4%

o $7.00 MWD RTS OUTLOOK
| 2
O $6.00
—
= $5.00
=
$4.00
$3.00
| $2.00
; $1.00
. $0.00 s : ' .
| FYE 2020 FYE 2021 FYE 2822 FYE 2023 FYE 2024 FYE 2025
! Total Total Total Total Total Total
!
: $4.94 $5.25 $5.55 $5.76 56.06 $6.47
‘ w Less: Standby Charge Collection (M) » Amount to Be Passed Through (M)
|

© Amount Supported With Property Tax (M)



Direct Recycled and Recharge
() Inland Empire Utilities Agency Rates U pd ate

e ——



opt/11

Recycled Water Fund (WC): Records activities associated with
recycled water deliveries, capital, and planning

- The Recycled Water Policy Principles reaffirmed in 2015 by member
agencies committed IEUA to:

— “maintain a financially viable recycled water program with rates that
incentivize use of all available recycled water and provide funding to achieve

full cost-of-service for the recycled water program”

- The system has been built based on the 2005 Recycled Water
Implementation plan, the 2007 Three-Year Business Plan, and the 2015

Integrated Water Resources Plan



Filename.ppt/12

Recharge Water Fund (RW): Records activities associated with
the groundwater recharge program

- Joint effort between the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster), the
Chino Basin Water Conservation District, the San Bernardino County

Flood Control District, IEUA operates and maintains 19 groundwater
recharge basins

- Watermaster supports operations, capital, and debt service expenses, net
of IEUA's pro-rata share

— IEUAS rates and other revenues support expenses not reimbursed by
Watermaster



Nearly $180 million in Cost Savings from Grants and
Low-Cost Financing

Recycled Water and Recharge Water systems benefit from:
- $140 million in grant funding

- $40* million savings with use of low interest State Revolving Fund loan
financing

*Compared to a 30-year 3.6% fixed rate bond

e.ppt/13

Filen:



Statutory Requirements: The proposed rates need to comply
with the requirements of Proposition 26

- Direct Use and Recharge rates are considered charges for a specific
service and are therefore not subject to tax approval requirements

- However: The rates charged must be proportional to the specific level of
service provided to each user to maintain that status

- The Agency needs to establish a clear nexus between the level of service
that each user receives and the fees or rates that they are charged

e.ppt/14

Filen



Baseline Assumptions

. Capital projects based on the adopted Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan
FYs 2019/20 - 2028/29

- Excludes recycled intertie projects, Jurupa Community Service District
(JCSD) and City of Pomona

- Excludes Chino Basin Program (CBP)



ame ppt/16

Recycled and Recharge Rates Update: Detailed cost of service
analysis of the direct use and recharge programs

- Assess revenue requirements based on updated financial information,
capital improvement plans (CIP), and projected usage

- Develop rates for full cost recovery for each service
— Direct Use & Recharge

- Develop proposed rates based on:

— Current rate structure

- Alternative rate structures - Include a fixed component to align cost
structure and reduce revenue volatility



Filename ppt/17

Recycled and Recharge Usage:

50,000

45,000

40,000

35,000

30,000

25,000

20,000

15,000

10,000

5,000

Recycled Water Demand (AF)

45,770
-

42,950 _ .-
m -

&
&

18856 18888 20884 -
16,418

FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21 FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23

Actual Direct Use sss38 Actual Recharge Use s Projected Direct Use N Projected Recharge Use

FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25

~ #~ 2015 Forecast

« ~$11 million in
revenue shortfalls
due to lower than
projected deliveries
between FYs
2015/16 - 2018/19



Filename ppt/18

Current Rate Structure: Volumetric rates per acre foot of
water delivered

- Direct Use rate — Applied to all direct use and recharge deliveries
— Current rate adopted July 1, 2019

- Recharge surcharge — Applied to all recharge deliveries
— Current rate adopted October 1, 2015

Direct Use Recycled Water Rate Recharge Surcharge

Current: $60.00 per AF

Current: $490.00 per AF
Total Recharge Rate: $550.00 per AF




Filename. ppt/19

Expenses: Each fund tracks specific expenses

Recycled Water (WC) Fund

Operating Expenses

« Employment, Utilities, Materials, Other
Costs

Non Operating Expenses

» Capital Improvements, Debt Service

Support to Recharge Water

« Non-reimbursable operating expenses,
Transfer for operations support costs

Recharge Water (RW) Fund

Operating Expenses

« Employment, Utilities, Materials, Other
Costs

Non Operating Expenses

« Capital Improvements, Debt Service



Updated Cost of Service Analysis: Recharge related costs are
combined for rate setting purposes

Recycled Water (WC) Fund

Operating Expenses

» Employment, Utilities, Materials, Other
Costs

Non Operating Expenses

+ Capital Improvements, Debt Service

Proposed rates include full cost recovery
of all recharge expenses (less offsets)
%}Uhrough the Recharge Surcharge

@

2%

~

J

m

]
=
<

Fil

Recharge Water (RW) Fund

Operating Expenses

» Employment, Utilities, Materials, Other
Costs

Non Operating Expenses

 Capital Improvements, Debt Service




Filename ppt/21

Operating Expenses: Increases driven primarily by inflation

$10.50

$10.00

$9.50

Recycled Water (WC) Fund

Recycied Direct Use Operating Expenses

$10.47

FY 2020/21

(S millions)

$10.54

FY 2021/22

FY 2022/23

Recharge Water (RW) Fund

Combined Recharge Water Operating Expenses

$3.40 (S millions)
$3.37
$3.29
$3.20
$3.16

$11.16 $3.10

$3.00

$2.90

$2.80

FY 2023/24  FY 2024/25 FY2020/21  FY2021/22  FY2022/23  FY2023/24  FY2024/25

Additional detail shown in Reference Tables A: Operating Expenses



Filename.ppt/22

Non-Operating Expenses: related to capital investments and
debt service

Recycled Water (WC) Fund Recharge Water (RW) Fund

Recycled Direct Use Non-Operating Expenses Recharge Water Non-Operating Expenses

$25.00 (millions) 51600 ¢34.51 (millions)

19.72 $14.00
$20.00 > 319.41 $18.64
$12.00
s1500 442 $13.97 $10.00
$8.00
$10.00 $6.00
4.00
$5.00 $ s1.80 $2.00 $2.25 $2.50
FY 2020/21 FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2020/21 FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25
M Capital m Debt Service B Capital ™ Debt Service

Additional detail shown in Reference Tables B: Non-Operating Expenses



Filenarne ppt/23

Major Capital Projects

($ Millions) FY 2020/21 | FY 2021/22 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25

Recycled Water Capital Projects

EN15002 1158 Reservoir Site Cleanup $1.0

EN17032 RP-4 Outfall Repair from Mission Blvd. 1.0 4.0

EN19003 RP-1 Outfall Parallel Line 0.2 1.9 10
EN22009 Recycled Water Asset Management 0.5 1.0 2.0 3.0
Total Major Recycled Water Projects $1.0 $1.5 $5.2 $3.9 $4.0
Recharge Water Capital Projects

RW15003 Recharge Master Plan Updates $9.7

RW15004 Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvements 34

EN22008 Groundwater Recharge Asset Mgmt. 0.3 0.5 0.7 1.0
Total Major Recharge Projects $13.1 $0.3 $0.5 $0.7 $1.0



Filename ppt/24

Transfers: Inter-fund transfers support related costs in other

funds

Recycled Water (WC) Fund Recharge Water (RW) Fund

Recycied Direct Use Transfers {millions)

Recharge Water Transfers (millions)

Table 5
$6.00 Table 4 $6.00
S
$4.00 »n
kS
$2.00 g $4.00
=
$0.00 -
o c
-$2.00 5(2.76) 3 $2.00 "
X o} QL
[%2]
-$4.00 . o 5
= 2 . S
-$6.00 s E—
FY2020/21  FY2021/22  FY2022/23  FY2023/24  FY2024/25 FY2020/21 FY2021/22 FY2022/23 FY2023/24 FY2024/25
# Capital Contribution (to GG) u Connection Fee Allocation (to WW, RW,GG) I Capital Contribution (from WC) ® Connection Fee Allocation (from WC)
¥ Debt Service (from RC) Operating Support (to GG) i Debt Service (from RC) B Operating Support (from WC)
W Recharge Capital Contribution (to RW) M Recharge Operating Support
X Net Transfers

X Net Transfers

GG: Administrative Services Fund
RC: Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund
WW Water Resources Fund

Additional detail shown in Reference Tables C: Transfers



Filenare ppt/25

Offsetting Revenues:

Recycled Water (WC) Fund Recharge Water (RW) Fund

Recycled Direct Use Offsetting Revenues Recharge Water Offsetting Revenues
$1400  $12.95 (millicns) M2000 S0 (millions)
2 $17.18
12.00
> $15.00
$10.00 $9.31
$7.65
: $5.13
$6.00 _ $8.00
$4.00 LG $1.8 Si.
s 0.5 20 > : $1.34 $1.38 $1.41
/
FY. 2020/21 : FY 2021/22  FY2022/23 FY 2.023/24 . FY 2024/25 FY2020/21 FY202i/22  FY2022/23 Y 2023/24  FY 2024/25
® Operating Offsetting Revenues ® Non-Operating Offsetting Revenues
Use of Connection Fees Total = Operating Offsetting Revenues @ Non-Operating Offsetting Revenues Total

Includes interest earnings, property taxes, loans, grants, and
capital cost reimbursements

Additional detail shown in Reference Tables D: Offsetting Revenue



e.ppt/26

Filenam

User Rates: Need to collect all annual revenue requirements
less offsetting revenues

Operatingl Expenses

s ol Capital Projects ;

== Debt Service




Filename.ppt/Z7

Direct Use Revenue Requirements: Rate adjustments of 3%
per year are needed to keep pace with CIP and inflationary
TM Table 9: Required Recycled Water Direct Use Rate Revenues

cost Increases

Total Expenses $27.65 $24.13 $30.08 $31.32 $30.05
Remove Operation Support to Recharge Water (0.71) (0.75) (0.78) (0.81) (0.87)
Remove Capital Support to Recharge Water 0.00 0.00 (0.01) (0.11) (0.22)
Less: Offsetting Revenues ($12.95) ($5.13) ($7.65) ($9.31) ($6.68)
cBn'tr%LTtlan'tcT (Use of Reserves %444 $0.84  $(1.54)  $(0.40) ~ $(0.67),
R";q’i.."r'ei Revenues from Direct Usage Rates $1842  $19.09  $2009  $20.70  $21. 61

Note: Presented totals may vary from values above due to rounding for presentation purposes.



Filename ppt/28

Recharge Revenue Requirements: Increases are needed to
phase-in full cost recovery for the Recharge Water Program

TM Table 10: Required Recharge Water Rate Revenues

$ Millions FY 2020/21 | FY 2021/22 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25

Total Expenses $13.14 $3.46 $3.70 $3.79 $3.88
Plus: Operations Previously Supported by WC 0.71 0.75 0.78 0.81 0.87
Plus: Capital Previously Supported by WC - - 0.01 0.11 0.22
Less: Offsetting Revenues ($17.19) ($2.38) ($2.40) ($2.57) ($2.72)
SO A LT —— k20 Wl L B p——_—
Required Revenues from Direct Usage Rates $1.01 $1.23 $1.57 $1.88 $2.24

Note: Presented totals may vary from values above due to rounding for presentation purposes.



Rate Structure Alternatives

( inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N



me.ppt/20

Filena

Rate Structure Alternatives: Three rate structure alternatives
have been evaluated

« Current Rate Structure

L. Retain current volumetric rate structure with per AF charges for direct and
recharge use

- Alternative Rate Structures

2. Fixed based on 3-year rolling average total use
3. Fixed based on EDUs

- The recharge surcharge is the same for all options since all recharge debt
service costs are covered by Watermaster and inter-fund transfers



Filename.ppt/31

Current Rate Structure: Rates per AF are calculated by
dividing revenue requirements by projected usage

caICUIated Direct Use Rates TM Table 11: Recycled Water Direct Use Rate

: Current FY FY FY FY FY
Required Revenues from Rates ($Millions) $18.42 $19.09 $20.09 $20.70 $21.61
Projected Demands (AF) 36,500 36,700 37,500 37,500 38,000
Recycled Water Rate per AF $490 $505 $520 $536 $552 $569
calcu IatEd ReCha rge Rates TM Table 12: Recharge Water Surcharge Rate

. Current FY FY FY FY FY
Required Revenues from Rates ($Millions) $1.01 $1.23 $1.57 $1.88 $2.24
Projected Demands (AF) 14,000 14,200 15,000 15,000 15,000
Recharge Surcharge Rate per AF $60 $72 $87 $105 $125 $149
Direct Usage Rate per AF $490 $505 $520 $536 $552 $569

Total Recharge Rate per AF $550 $577 $607 $641 $677 $718



Filename.ppt/32

Fixed Rate Component: Annual debt service less offsetting

revenues and transfers

- Recycled Water fund receives offsetting revenues for debt service from:

— Property Taxes

- Transfers from Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) fund

- Connection Fees for eligible debt service help smooth year-to-year

changes in fixed revenue collection

TM Table 13: Direct Use Fixed Charge Revenue Requirement

FY 2020/21 | FY 2021/22 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25

Debt Service $9.12 $9.47 $9.42 $9.41 $9.18
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan 3.00 3.00 5.00 6.00 5.50
Fixed Offsetting Revenues and Transfers

Property Tax - Debt and Capital $(2.17) $(2.17) $(2.17) $(2.17) $(2.17)
Transfer from RC Debt Service (2.54) (2.54) (2.54) (2.67) (2.67)
Connection Fees for Debt Service - (0.10) (1.63) (2.25) (1.15)
Fixed Rate Revenue Requirement $7.41 $7.66 $8.08 $8.32 $8.69

Note: Presented totals may vary from values above due to rounding for presentation purposes.



Filename.ppt/33

Fixed Rate Component: Will help to stabilize revenues for
IEUA and costs for member agencies

FY 2020/21 Revenue Sensitivity (millions) - During times of low usage,
3000 the fixed charges will hold
$25.00 revenues higher to cover a
- | greater share of fixed costs
$15.00 ’ - During times of high usage,
G000 the fixed charges will mitigate

a portion of cost increases for
= member agencies
s$-

25% 20% 15% 10% 5% Baseline 5% 10% 15% 20% 25%
Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction Projection Increase Increase Increase Increase Increase

27375 AF 29200 AF 31025 AF 32850 AF 34675 AF 36500 AF 38325AF 40150 AF 41975AF 43800 AF 45625 AF

i Revenues - Current Structure Revenues - With Fixed Charge =—Revenue Requirements



Filename.ppt/34

Alternative Rate Structure: Will set a specific amount of fixed
costs to recover each year

- Volumetric rates would be calculated based on the total revenue
reqUirementS less ﬁxed revenue reqUIrementS TM Table 18: Direct Use Variable Revenue Requirement

Budget Item FY 2020/21 | FY 2021/22 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25

Total Revenue Requirement $18.42 $19.09 $20.09 $20.70 $21.61
Less: Fixed Rate Revenue Requirement $(7.41) $(7.66) $(8.08) $(8.32) $(8.69)
Variable Rate Revenue Requirement $11.01 $11.43 $12.01 $12.38 $12.92
Recycled & Recharge Water Demands (AF) 36,500 36,700 37.500 37,500 38,000
Direct Recycled Variable Water Rate ($/AF) $302 $311 $320 $330 $340
Recharge Surcharge ($/AF) $72 $87 $105 $125 $149
Total Recharge Variable Rate ($/AF) $374 $398 $425 $455 $489

- The fixed costs for each year would be apportioned to each member

agency based on their share of 3-year Rolling Average, or EDUs in the
previous fiscal year



Filename.ppt/35

Member Agency Impacts: Revenues under each fixed charge
option assessed by member agency

e Percent of Recycled Water Revenues by Agency . Options using rollipg
® Current Structure average consumptlon
35.0% m 3-Year Roliing Average have a reIativer small
30.0% ® EDUs impact on the amount
. of revenue from each
agency

20.0%

e « Allocation based on

EDUs could lead to

10.0% - moderate shifts by

il ..

0.0% = E --

City of Ontario  City of Chino  City of Chino Hills City of Upland City of Fontana CVWD City of Montclair

Note: Actual revenues by agency would vary as they would reflect actual
rather than projected consumption



ppt/36

Filename

Next Steps:

1. Consider Direct Use Recycled Water and Recharge Water rate structure
alternatives

2. Finalize completed analyses
*  One Water Connection Fees

Water Resources MEU Rates

Direct Use Recycled and Recharge Water Rates

3. Adoption of rate adjustments Feb/Mar 2020

4. Develop long-term projections to assess the impact of the CBP on all
rate



Filename.ppt/37

Timeline

<5
% & ¢ o
Q@Q' \S\Q@ &’5&' g Q*Q?’L
& N Rl &
e N N &
& 2 O & O
& & F ®
N ¢ N Lo R o
N© X Q& ©OF & Q1@
& & & QX L? Q' o2
,*_ /0 /Q ’t, ‘(ee c’, QQ:'
i & o oF L
X < Ny {? @é S &
4\'{3 4\*"’ @’g’ & & X b‘} NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR
& N 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
MAR APR MAY JUN JuL Aﬁ SEP oc o &
2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 65.‘"’0 i@.& 0&0, "9@ ,‘9"9
N :
Issued Technical Memos @(;\ 5 ,(;\\‘J v\\b @‘\
cO &
Draft One Water Connection Fees - Proposed ebQ-@,_) %‘9 b,\e.(‘ ' j& P
Draft MEU Rates - Proposed OQO‘O QQ'? Qj’& % 49\3 &.\é\"
Z o)
Draft Wastewater Connection Fees szﬂ s(\‘s‘o” c;z‘ Q@ OQ ?,(‘
— Not Proposed N q.@(' ,Q*' N Y &
Draft Recycled Water Direct and Recharge Rat ES N ¢ &5 &
raft Recycled Water Direct and Recharge Rates '-
y 9 ? & Qy Q\

— Under Review



n
Q
0
T
)
O
-
@
-
©
g
o




Filename ppt/39

Reference Tables A: Operating Expenses

Tech Memo Table 2:

Recycled Water Operating Expenses

Operating Expenses - FY FY FY FY FY
Recycled Water 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25

Total - Recycled Water

Direct Use Activity $10.47
Total - Recycled Water $1.25
Recharge Activity y

Total Recycled Water $11.71

Operating Expenses

$10.54

$1.31

$11.85

$10.80

$1.37

$12.16

$11.16

$1.34

$12.50

$12.24

$1.30

$13.54

Tech Memo Table 3:

Recharge Water Operating Expenses

Operating Expenses - FY FY FY FY FY
Recharge Water Fund 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25

$1.86

Total - Recharge Water
Fund

Recharge Expenses from
Recycled Water Fund (See
Table 2)

Total Recharge Operating
Expenses

Note: Presented totals may vary from values above due to rounding for presentation purposes.

$1.79

$1.25

$3.04

$1.31

$3.17

$1.92

$1.37

$3.29

$1.99

$1.34

$3.33

$2.08

$1.30

$3.38



Filename.ppt/40

Reference Tables B: Non-Operating Expenses

Tech Memo Table 3:

Tech Memo Table 6:
Recycled Water Non-Operating Expenses

Recharge Water Non-Operating Expenses

Expenses - Recycled 7 il i kY i Ex Nez:-ope;:z:lg e i o i By X
P e 2020721 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 penaes 2t 2020/21 | 2021722 | 2022723 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
Water Direct Use Water
Debt Service

$12.12 $12.47 $14.42 $15.41 $14.68

Non-Operating

Debt Service $1.32 $1.51 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50
Capital 230 1.50 5.31 4.00 3.96 Capital 13.18 0.29 0.50 0.75 100
Total Recycled Water Total Recharge Water
Non-Operating $14.42  $13.97 $19.72 $1941  $18.64 Non-Operating $14.51 $1.80 $2.00 $2.25 $2.50

Note: Presented totals may vary from values above due to rounding for presentation purposes.



Filename.ppt/41

Reference Tables C: Transfers

Tech Memo Table 4:
Recycled Water Fund Transfers

Transfor FY FY FY FY FY
2 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25

Transfer In/(Out) - Recycled Water - Direct Usage Activity

Capital Contribution (to

Administrative fund) $(0.02) $(0.01)
Connection Fee Allocation (to
Water Resources, Recharge 4.53) (1.39) (1.25) (2.45)
Water, Administrative funds)
Debt Service (from Regional
Wastewater funds)
Operating Support (to
Administrative fund)
Subtotal - Recycled Water

$(0.01) $(0.02)

2.54 2.54 2.54 2.67

(0.05) (0.01) (0.04) (0.03)

s $2.06)  $113  $124  $0.17
Transfer ln/(Out? - Recycled Water - Recharge Activity

ooy s seon sasn
ggf;::;"egvigf;‘}ﬂ;‘)’ ©071) (075  (078)  (081)
::':;‘;:;'e' Recycled Water  ¢5y)  g0.75) $(0.79) $(0.92)
Total Net Recycled Water $(2.76) $0.38 $045  $(0.75)

Fund Transfers

$(0.03)

0.72)

267

$1.92

$(0.22)
(0.87)

$(1.09)

$0.83

Tech Memo Table 5:

Recharge Water Fund Transfers

Transfer In/(Out) -
Recharge Water

Capital Contribution (from
Recycled Water)

Connection Fee Allocation

(from Recycled Water ) 3.03
Debt Service (from Regional

Wastewater Capital) 066
Operating Support (from

Recycled Water) 071
Total Recharge Water

Transfers > $4.40

Note: Presented totals may vary from values above due to rounding for presentation purposes.

0.07

0.69

0.75

$1.51

FY FY FY FY FY
2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
$- $-

$0.01 $0.11 $0.22

0.12 0.17 0.23
0.69 0.69 0.69
0.78 0381 0.87
$1.59 $1.78 $2.00



Filename ppt/42

Reference Tables D: Offsetting Revenues

Tech Memo Table 6:
Offsetting Operating Revenues

Offsetting Operating Revenues 5y i 3 ! o
setting Op g kevenue 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25

Operating Revenues - Recycled Water Direct Use

Interest Revenue $0.95 $0.94 $1.23 $1.36 $1.44
Subtotal Recycled Water $0.95 $0.94 $1.23 $1.36 $1.44

Operating Revenues - Recharge Water

Cost Reimbursement from Watermaster $1.08 $1.11 $1.14 $1.18 $1.21
Interest Revenue 0.16 0.19 0.20 0.20 0.20
Subtotal Recharge Water $1.24 $1.30 $1.34 $1.37 $1.41
Total Offsetting Operating Revenues $2.19 $2.24 $2.57 $2.75 $2.85

Note: Presented totals may vary from values above due to rounding for presentation purposes.



Filename.ppt/43

Reference Tables D (continued): Offsetting Revenues

Tech Memo Table 8:

Use of Connection Fees

e TS FY FY FY FY FY Offsetting Non- FY FY FY FY FY
€ OF ConRection rees - | 5g020/21 (| 2021722 | 2022723 | 2023/24° | 2024/25 Operating Revenues | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25

Projected Connection Fee

Revenue o
Elig_ible Recycled Water $0.38
Projects

Transfer to Recharge Water 3.03
Fund for Eligible Projects )
Transfer to Water Resources 145

Fund for Eligible Projects

Transfer to General

Administrative Fund for 0.04
Eligible Projects

Use for Debt Service -
Total Connection Fees to

be Used St

$6.67 $6.93
$0.44 $1.28
0.07 0.12
1.31 111
0.01 0.03
0.10 1.63
$1.93 $4.16

$7.20

$0.98
0.17

2.26

0.02

2.25
$5.68

$7.48

$1.10
0.23

047

0.02

S
$2.97

Tech Memo Table 7:

Offsetting Non-Operating Revenues

Non-Operating Revenues - Recycled Water Direct Use

Property Tax $2.17
Connection Fees 6.42
Loans 3.48
Grants 1.35
Capital Cost 0.09

Reimbursernent

Subtotal Recycled Water $13.51

$2.17
6.67

0.09
$8.93

Non-Operating Revenues - Recharge Water

Loans 3.76
Grants 11.52
Capital Cost 0.66
Reimbursement

Subtotal Recharge Water $15.95
Total Non-Operating $29.45

Offsetting Revenues

Note: Presented totals may vary from values above due to rounding for presentation purposes.

0.14

0.94

$1.08

$10.01

$2.17
6.93

0.09
$9.19

1.06

$1.06

$10.25

$2.17
7.20

0.09
$9.46

1.19

$1.19

$10.65

$2.17
748

0.10
$9.75

131

$1.31

$11.06



	Notice
	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Action Item 2A
	Action Item 2B
	Action Item 2C
	Action Item 2D
	Information Item 3B
	Information Item 3C
	Information Item 3D
	Information Item 3E
	Information Item 3F
	Receive and File 4A
	Receive and File 4B
	Receive and File 4C
	Receive and File 4D
	Receive and File 4E
	Receive and File 4F
	Receive and File 4G
	Receive and File 4H



